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May 16, 2016

The Honorable Margaret Curran
Chairwoman Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, RI 02888

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Chairwoman Curran:

The Providence Water Supply Board (Providence Water), pursuant to the Rules of
Practice and Procedure, herewith files a general rate filing to collect additional
revenues of $8,328,042 which is an overall increase of 12%, effective June 16, 2016.

Included in this filing is pre-filed testimony of the witnesses to be presented by
Providence Water, along with supporting schedules and work papers, as required by
the Commission’s Rules. We have complied with all requirements of Part Two of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. We have also included the
information required by Rhode Island General Laws §39-3-12.1 as an exhibit to my
testimony.

Copies of this filing are being furnished today by first class mail, postage prepaid, to
the following affected parties to our system:

City Clerk - Providence

City Clerk - East Providence
City Clerk - Cranston

City Clerk - Warwick

Town Clerk - North Providence
Town Clerk - Johnston

Town Clerk - Lincoln

Town Clerk - Smithfield

Kent County Water Authority
Greenville Water District

East Smithfield Water District
Bristol County Water Authority

Copies have also been provided to the Rhode Island Water Resources Board and the
Rhode Island Attorney General’s Office. All other wholesale customers and Fire
Chiefs will be notified by mail of the potential effect this filing may have on their
rate.




Honorable Margaret Curran, Chairwoman
May 16, 2016
Page 2

A copy of our proposed Notice to be published in the Providence Journal is enclosed as required by
Commission Rule 2.4. We will coordinate with the Commission Clerk to finalize the document prior to
publication.

Michael R. McElroy, Esq., will be representing Providence Water as our legal counsel in this matter. He
may be contacted at 21 Dryden Lane, Post Office Box 6721, Providence, RI 02940-6721,

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

___,..‘.-n"“

/:C A;Q,A_/(
Rlcky Caruolo
General Manager




IN RE:

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
General Rate Filing of May 16, 2016

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN RATE SCHEDULES

Pursuant to R.I.G.L §39-3-11, and in accordance with Rule 2.4 of the Rules of Practice and
Procedure of the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission {Commission), the Providence Water
Supply Board (Providence Water), hereby gives notice of its proposed change in rates.

The proposed changes are contained in the written testimony and exhibits attached hereto and
incorporated herein. The new rates will become effective June 16, 2016 and will collect an
additional $8,328,042 in revenue to support Providence Water’s total cost of service of

$77,728 472.

1.

Providence Water Supply Board is a Board authorized by the City Charter of the City
of Providence, Rhode Island with its principal place of business at 552 Academy
Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island.

Correspondence for Providence Water in this General rate filing should be addressed
to Mr. Ricky Caruolo, General Manager, Providence Water Supply Board, 552
Academy Ave, Providence R.1. 02908 and to Mr. Michael R. McElroy, Esq., P.O.
Box 6721, Providence, RI 02940-6721.

In accordance with the appropriate Rules and Regulations and pursuant to R.1L.G.L
§39-3-11, the accompanying documents contain data, information and testimony in
support of said request;

Also submitted herewith are documents and statements in conformance with RI1.G.L
§39-3-12.1;

This document meets the requirements of Rule 1.5 of the Rules of Practice and
Procedure for the Commission.




Providence Water Supply Board,
By ils Atlorney,

Moo I N %

Michael R, McElroy, Atforney for
Providence Water Supply Board
21 Dryden Lane, P.O, Box 6721
Providence, RI 02940-6721
401-351-4100

401-421-5696 (fax)
Michael@McElroylawoffice.com

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that a true copy of the within was hand delivered to
the Public Utilities Commission, 89 Jefferson Boulevard, RI 02888 and mailed via
first class mail to the Depcutmeu t of Attorney General, 150 South Main Street,
Providence, R1 02903 on the 16™ day of May, 2016.

W&mwfbx

Mary T., nah- \é:h)w)
Providencd/Water Supply Board




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

IN RE; PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
Docket No.

NOTICE OF FILING AND CHANGE IN RATE SCHEDULES

On May 16, 2016, pursuant to Rhode Island General Law §39-3-11 and the Rules of Practice and Procedure
of the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission (Commission), the Providence Water Supply Board (Providence
Water) filed with the Commission an application to revise its rates.

While the rates are proposed to become effective June 16, 2016, the Commission can suspend rates for up
to eight months from the proposed effective date. No rate will become effective until the Commission has
conducted a full investigation and hearing on the proposal.

As proposed, the impact on a residential customer bill with an annual consumption of 100 HCF will be an
increase of $4.00 per month, or 12%. For Providence residents, the Fire Protection Service Charge will also
increase by $.18 per month. For residents of the East Smithfield Water District, debt service surcharge of $.36 per
hundred cubic feet has been included.. The rate impact on other retail, wholesale and fire setvice customers will
vary based on customer class and consumption levels. The proposed rates are designed to collect an additional
$8,328,042 in revenues per year, to support Providence Water’s total cost of service of $77,728,472.

A copy of the application is on file at Providence Water’s office at 552 Academy Avenue, Providence,
Rhode Island, and at the office of the Commission, 89 Jefferson Boulevard, Warwick, Rhode Island, and may be
reviewed by the public during normal business hours.

A copy of the filing was also provided to the Cities of Providence, East Providence, Cranston and
Warwick; the Towns of North Providence, Johnston, Lincoln and Smithfield; the Kent County Water Authority,
Greenville Water District, East Smithfield Water District and Bristol County Water Authority.

Correspondence for Providence Water in this rate filing should be addressed to Mr. Ricky Caruolo ,
General Manager, Providence Water Supply Board, 552 Academy Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island, 02908 and to
Mr. Michael R. McElroy, Esq., Post Office Box 6721, Providence, Rhode Island, 02940-6721.




EXISTING TARIFFS

PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD TARIFF

Replaces Tariff
December 7, 2013

Effective: September 1, 2015

Schedule

A

RI Public Utilities Commission Docket No, 4571

TARIFF SCHEDULES

Service Charges — Refail

Metered Sales — Retait

Bulk Sales to Public Authorities for Resale
Public Fire Protection

Private Fire Service

Miscellaneous Charges




EXISTING TARIFFS
SCHEDULE A

Providence Water Supply Board
Service Charges
Retail

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No. 4571

Effective: September 1, 2015
Applicability
Applicable to all metered customers for industrial, commercial and residential use, exclusive of fire
service connection, in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For each service connected to the Providence Water Supply Board mains, the following customer

service charges shall apply:

Size of Meter Monthly

5/8" $ 7.89
3/4 8.32
1 9.58
14 11.27
2 15.91
3 50.10
4 62.77
6 92.31
8 126.08
10 156,68
12 187.28

However, for each Providence Water service connected in the City of Providence the following
additional Fire Protection service charge shall apply to Providence ratepayers:

Size of Meter Monthly
5/8" : $ 1.20
374 1.80

1 4.48
1% 11.65
2 28.66
3 77.62
4 131.35
6 268.67
8 405,99
10 620.93
12 1,026,91

Terms of Payment
All customer service charges are billed monthly and are due and payable when rendered, Interest at
a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due date,




EXISTING TARIFFS

SCHEDULE B

Providence Water Supply Board
Metered Sales
Retail

Rhbode Island Public Utilities Commission Docliet No. 4571

Effective: September 1, 2015

Applicability
Applicable to all general metered water service in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For all quantities used, except for bulk sales to public authorities for resale, the following rates per

HCEF shall apply:

Monthly Accounts
Residential $3.044
Commercial $2.901
Industrial $2.848

Terins of Payment

All metered sales bills are rendered in arrears monthly and are due and payable in full when
rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




EXISTING TARIFFS

SCHEDULE C

Providence Water Supply Board
Bulk Sales to Puablic Authorities for Resale

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No, 4571

Effective: September 1, 2015 .

Applicability
Applicable to all public authorities in the Providence Water Supply Board service area purchasing

water for resale.

Rates-Volume Charge

$1,731.16 per million gallons, or
$1.204904 per HCF

Terms of Payment -

All bills for bulk sales are rendered monthly in arrears and are due and payable in full when
rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date




EXISTING TARIFFS
SCHEDULE D

Providence Water Supply Board
Public Fire Protection

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No, 4571
Effective: September 1, 2015

Applicability
Applicable to all service to public fire hydrants in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For each hydrant: $394.80

For each hydrant in Providence, as allowed by statute: $0

Terms of Payment

All bills for public fire service are rendered quarterly and are due and payable in full when rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account halances over 30 days from due
date,

SCHEDULEFE,




EXISTING TARIFFES

Providence Water Supply Board
Private Fire Service

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No. 4571

Effective: September 1, 2015
Applicahility

Applicable for service to private fire protection appliances owned and maintained by the customer in
the Providence Water Supply service area.

Rates
For each fire service connection to the Providence Water Supply Board mains, the following charges

shall apply:

Size of Service Monthly
3/4" $ 7.51
1 8.88
1% 10,93
2 16.21
4 69.28
6 112,95
8 171.07
10 238.31
12 319.69
16 531.68

Terms of Pavment

All bills for private fire services are rendered monthly and are due and payable in full when rendered,

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account belances over 30 days from due
date. ‘




EXISTING TARIFFS

SCHEDULE F
PROVIDENCE WATER
TERMS & CONDITIONS
SERVICE FEE SCBEDULE
(effective September 1, 2015)
page 1 of 2

NOTE: All applicants must complete financial arrangements prior to services being rendered.
Applicants are responsible for obtaining and paying for all permits and any additional fees.

SERVICE FEFE

PHOTOCOPYING

Distribution Sheet $  3.00/copy

Letter or Legal Size Document $ .15/copy
LIEN CERTIFICATE $ 6.00
RETURNED CHECK FEE $ 20.00
PLAN CHECKING/WATER AVAILABILITY REVIEW $ 57.00/hour
EASEMENT/ABANDONMENT REQUEST § 50.00/hour
FIRE HYDRANT FLOW TEST $ 118,00
NEW WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION - BASIC

1" Water Service $1,673.00

1 4" Water Service 2,596.00

2" Water Service ' 2,931.00

4" ‘Water Service 3,700.00

6" Water Service 3,998.00

NEW WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION - SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

All services greater than 6" will be installed and charged on a time and materials basis, consistent
with the methodology used in computing the above service charges, Notwithstanding the above
schedule, any sites where special circumstances may be encountered (ie. ledge, special fittings,
routing around other utilities) will also be charged on a time and materials basis, The average time
rate for all marpower and equipment (including overhead) averages approximately $400/hr.

PAVEMENT/SIDEWALK RESTORATION CHARGES
Applicants are responsible for all actual road and/or sidewalk restoration charges, as the charge

varies with the size of the excavation and the pavement thickness. For illustrative purposes, on
average, the charge is approximately $300 for payment restoration and $§75 for sidewalk.




EXISTING TARIFFS

SCHEDULE F
PROVIDENCE WATER
TERMS & CONDITIONS
SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE
(effective September 1, 2015}
page 2 of 2

SERVICE FEE

POLICE DETAILS

If the work being performed presents-a safety hazard and it is necessary to employ police details for
traffic control, the applicant will be responsible for such costs at the then current rate of the
respective Towr or City. For illustrative purposes, the hourly detail rates as of Febroary 20, 2013 are

as follows:

Cranston $40.55
Johnston 44,36
North Providence 41.62
Providence 52.89

NEW WATER METER INSTALLATION - INCLUDING ERT

5/8" Meter $ 184.00
3/4" Meter 230.00
1" Meter 266.00
1 % Meter 457.00
2 Meter 545.00

All meters greater than 2" will be charged on an actual time and materials basis,

NEW ERT - ALL METER SIZES : $ 109.00

(Applies only to existing ERT’s that are lost, stolen, or damaged by customers. There is no charge to
retro-fit an existing meter to AMR technology.)

SERVICE SHUTOFF FEE _ $ 64.00
SERVICE RESTORATION FEE $ 43.00
SPECIAL REQUESTS FOR SERVICES NOT Billed at actual
LISTED ABOVE THAT DO NOT BENEFIT Cost plus overhead

ALL CUSTOMERS Rates in effect




PROPOSED TARIFFS

PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD TARIFF

Replaces Tariff
December 72013
September 2045

Effective: September 12015
June 16, 2016

RI Public Utilities Commission Docket No. xxxx

TARIFF SCHEDULES
Schedule
A Service Charges — Retail
B Metered Sales — Retail
C Bulk Sales to Public Authorities for Resale
D Public Fire Protection
E Private Fire Service

F Miscellaneous Charges




PROPOSED TARIFFS
SCHEDULE A

Providence Water Supply Board
Service Charges
Retail

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: September 12015
June 16, 201
Applicability
Applicable to all metered customers for industrial, commercial and residential use, exclusive of fire
service connection, in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For each service connected to the Providence Water Supply Board mains, the following customer
service charges shall apply:

Size of Meter Monthly
5/8" $ 789 $ 7.83
3/4 —832 8.33
1 —0.58 9.83
1% —-.27 11.83
2 1501 17.33
3 —5810 57.83
4 ~O277 72.82
6 09231 107.82
8 126.08 147.81
10 15668 184.06
12 1728 220.31

However, for each Providence Water service connected in the City of Providence the following
additional Fire Protection service charge shall apply to Providence ratepayers:

Size of Meter Monthly
5/8" 8 -120 $1.38
3/4 —+80 2.67
1 R 5,15
1% —H-95 13.74
2 2866 32.96
3 —F162 80.26
4 13135 151.05
6 26867 308.97
8 —405:99 466.89
10 —620.93 714.07
12 1502691 1,180.95

Terms of Payment
All customer service charges are billed monthly and are due and payable when rendered. Interest at
a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE B

Providence Water Supply Board
Metered Sales
Retail

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: September; 2045
June 16, 201

Applicability
Applicable to all general metered water service in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For all quantities used, except for bulk sales to public authorities for resale, the following rates per
HCEF shall apply:

Monthly Accounts

Residential $3.044 $3.531
Commercial $2.901 $3.349
Industrial $2.848 $3.299

East Smithfield Water District
Applicable to the former customers of the East Smithfield Water District, the following Debt Service
Surcharge will apply:

East Smithfield Surcharge  $0.36 per HCF

All metered sales bills are rendered in arrears monthly and are due and payable in full when
rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE C

Providence Water Supply Board
Bulk Sales to Public Authorities for Resale

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: September-15-2015
June 16, 201

Applicability
Applicable to all public authorities in the Providence Water Supply Board service area purchasing
water for resale.

Rates-Volume Charge

$H731-16 $1,861.29 per million gallons, or
$1+:294904 $1.392244 per HCF

Terms of Payment

All bills for bulk sales are rendered monthly in arrears and are due and payable in full when
rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE D

Providence Water Supply Board
Public Fire Protection

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: September1;-2045
June 16, 201

Applicability
Applicable to all service to public fire hydrants in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For each hydrant: $394-80 $454.00

For each hydrant in Providence, as allowed by statute: $0

Terms of Pavment

All bills for public fire service are rendered quarterly and are due and payable in full when rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE E

Providence Water Supply Board
Private Fire Service

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: September 2045
June 16, 201

Applicability
Applicable for service to private fire protection appliances owned and maintained by the customer in
the Providence Water Supply service area.

Rates
For each fire service connection to the Providence Water Supply Board mains, the following charges

shall apply:

Size of Service Monthly
3/4n $ 751 $ 8.04
1 888 10.21
1% 1093 12.57
2 1621 18.64
4 6928 79.67
6 H2905 129.89
8 +H-07 196.73
10 23831 274.06
12 319.69 367.64
16 53168 611.43

Terms of Payment

All bills for private fire services are rendered monthly and are due and payable in full when rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




SCHEDULE F
PROVIDENCE WATER
TERMS & CONDITIONS
SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE

(effective September15-2015)
June 16, 2016

page 1 of 2

PROPOSED TARIFFS

NOTE: All applicants must complete financial arrangements prior to services being rendered.
Applicants are responsible for obtaining and paying for all permits and any additional fees.

SERVICE
PHOTOCOPYING
Distribution Sheet $ 3.00/copy
Letter or Legal Size Document $  .15/copy
LIEN CERTIFICATE $ 6.00
RETURNED CHECK FEE $ 20,00

PLLAN CHECKING/WATER AVAILABILITY REVIEW
EASEMENT/ABANDONMENT REQUEST
FIRE HYDRANT FLOW TEST

NEW WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION - BASIC
1" Water Service
1 12" Water Service
2" Water Service
4" Water Service
6" Water Service

$ 57.00/hour
$ 50.00/hour

$ 118.00

$1,673.00
2,596.00
2,931.00
3,700.00
3,098.00

NEW WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION - SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

All services greater than 6" will be installed and charged on a time and materials basis, consistent
with the methodology used in computing the above service charges. Notwithstanding the above
schedule, any sites where special circumstances may be encountered (ie. ledge, special fittings,
routing around other utilities) will also be charged on a time and materials basis. The average time
rate for all manpower and equipment (including overhead) averages approximately $400/hr.

PAVEMENT/SIDEWALK RESTORATION CHARGES

Applicants are responsible for all actual road and/or sidewalk restoration charges, as the charge
varies with the size of the excavation and the pavement thickness. For illustrative purposes, on
average, the charge is approximately $300 for pavement restoration and $75 for sidewalk restoration.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE F
PROVIDENCE WATER
TERMS & CONDITIONS
SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE
(effective September1;2015)
June 16, 2016
page 1 of 2

SERVICE FEE

POLICE DETAILS

If the work being performed presents a safety hazard and it is necessary to employ police details for
traffic control, the applicant will be responsible for such costs at the then current rate of the
respective Town or City, For illustrative purposes, the hourly detail rates as of May 5, 2016 are as
follows:

Cranston $40:-55 $50.66
Johnston 44:36 46.71
North Providence 4162 56.00
Providence 5289 59.22

NEW WATER METER INSTALLATION - INCLUDING ERT

5/8" Meter $ 184.00
3/4" Meter 230.00
1" Meter 266.00
1 14” Meter 457.00
2" Meter 545.00

All meters greater than 2" will be charged on an actual time and materials basis.

NEW ERT - ALL METER SIZES $ 109.00

(Applies only to existing ERT’s that are lost, stolen, or damaged by customers. There is no charge to
retro-fit an existing meter to AMR technology.)

SERVICE SHUTOFF FEE § 64.00
SERVICE RESTORATION FEE $ 43.00
SPECIAL REQUESTS FOR SERVICES NOT Billed at actual
LISTED ABOVE THAT DO NOT BENEFIT Cost plus overhead

ALL CUSTOMERS Rates in effect




PROPOSED TARIFFS

PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD TARIFF

Replaces Tariff
September 1, 2015

Effective: June 16, 2016

RI Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

TARIFF SCHEDULES
Schedule
A Service Charges — Retail
B Metered Sales — Retail
C Bulk Sales to Public Authorities for Resale
D Public Fire Protection
E Private Fire Service

F Miscellaneous Charges




PROPOSED TARIFFS
SCHEDULE A
Providence Water Supply Board
Service Charges
Retail
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: June 16, 2016

Applicability
Applicable to all metered customers for industrial, commercial and residential use, exclusive of fire
service connection, in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For each service connected to the Providence Water Supply Board mains, the following customer
service charges shall apply:

Size of Meter Monthly
5/8" $ 7.83
3/4 8.33

1 9.83
1 11.83
2 17.33
3 57.83
4 72.82
6 107.82
8 147.81
10 184.06
12 220.31

However, for each Providence Water service connected in the City of Providence the following
additional Fire Protection service charge shall apply to Providence ratepayers:

Size of Meter Monthly
5/8" $ 1.38
3/4 2.07

1 5.15
1% 13.74
2 32.96
3 89.26
4 151.05
6 308.97
8 466.89
10 714.07
12 1,180.95

Terms of Payment
All customer service charges are billed monthly and are due and payable when rendered. Interest at
a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE B
Providence Water Supply Board
Metered Sales
Retail
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: June 16, 2016

Applicability
Applicable to all general metered water service in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For all quantities used, except for bulk sales to public authorities for resale, the following rates per
HCF shall apply:

Monthly Accounts
Residential $3.531
Commercial $3.349
Industrial $3.299

East Smithfield Water District
Applicable to the former customers of the East Smithfield Water District, the following Debt Service
Surcharge will apply:

Bast Smithfield Surcharge  $0.36 per HCF

Terms of Payment

All metered sales bills are rendered in arrears monthly and are due and payable in full when
rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE C

Providence Water Supply Board
Bulk Sales to Public Authorities for Resale

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: June 16, 2016

Applicability
Applicable to all public authorities in the Providence Water Supply Board service area purchasing
water for resale.

Rates-Volume Charge

$1,861.29 per million gallons, or
$1.392244 per HCF

Terms of Payment

All bills for bulk sales are rendered monthly in arrears and are due and payable in full when
rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE D

Providence Water Supply Board
Public Fire Protection

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: June 16, 2016

Applicability
Applicable to all service to public fire hydrants in the Providence Water Supply Board service area.

Rates
For each hydrant: $454.00

For each hydrant in Providence, as allowed by statute: $0

Terms of Payment

All bills for public fire service are rendered quarterly and are due and payable in full when rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE E

Providence Water Supply Board
Private Fire Service

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission Docket No.

Effective: June 16, 2016

Applicability
Applicable for service to private fire protection appliances owned and maintained by the customer in

the Providence Water Supply setvice area.

Rates
For each fire service connection to the Providence Water Supply Board mains, the following charges

shall apply:

Size of Service Monthly
3/4" $ 8.64
1 10.21
1% 12.57
2 18.64
4 79.67
6 129.89
8 196.73
10 274,06
12 367.64
16 611.43

Terms of Pavment

All bills for private fire services are rendered monthly and are due and payable in full when rendered.

Interest at a rate of 1% per month will be charged on unpaid account balances over 30 days from due
date.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE F
PROVIDENCE WATER
TERMS & CONDITIONS
SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE
(effective June 16, 2016)
page 1 of 2

NOTE: All applicants must complete financial arrangements prior to services being rendered.
Applicants are responsible for obtaining and paying for all permits and any additional fees.

SERVICE FEE

PHOTOCOPYING

Distribution Sheet $ 3.00/copy

Letter or Legal Size Document $  .15/copy
LIEN CERTIFICATE $ 6.00
RETURNED CHECK FEE $ 20.00
PLAN CHECKING/WATER AVAILABILITY REVIEW $ 57.00/hour
EASEMENT/ABANDONMENT REQUEST $ 50.00/hour
FIRE HYDRANT FLOW TEST $ 118.00
NEW WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION - BASIC

1"  Water Service $1,673.00

1 %" Water Service 2,596.00

2" Water Service 2,931.00

4" Water Service 3,700.00

6" Water Service 3,998.00

NEW WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION - SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

All services greater than 6" will be installed and charged on a time and materials basis, consistent
with the methodology used in computing the above service charges. Notwithstanding the above
schedule, any sites where special circumstances may be encountered (ie. ledge, special fittings,
routing around other utilities) will also be charged on a time and materials basis. The average time
rate for all manpower and equipment (including overhead) averages approximately $400/hr.

PAVEMENT/SIDEWALK RESTORATION CHARGES
Applicants are responsible for all actual road and/or sidewalk restoration charges, as the charge

varies with the size of the excavation and the pavement thickness, For illustrative purposes, on
average, the charge is approximately $300 for pavement restoration and $75 for sidewalk restoration.




PROPOSED TARIFFS

SCHEDULE F
PROVIDENCE WATER
TERMS & CONDITIONS
SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE
(effective June 16, 2016)
page 1 of 2

SERVICE FEE

POLICE DETAILS

If the work being performed presents a safety hazard and it is necessary to employ police details for
traffic control, the applicant will be responsible for such costs at the then current rate of the
respective Town or City. For illustrative purposes, the hourly detail rates as of May 2, 2016 are as
foliows:

Cranston $50.66
Johnston 46,71
North Providence 56.00
Providence 59.22

NEW WATER METER INSTALLATION - INCLUDING ERT

5/8" Meter $ 184.00
3/4" Meter 230.00
1" Meter 206.00
1 %" Meter 457.00
2" Meter 545.00

All meters greater than 2" will be charged on an actual time and materials basis.

NEW ERT - ALL METER SIZES $ 109.00

(Applies only to existing ERT’s that are lost, stolen, or damaged by customers. There is no charge to
retro-fit an existing meter to AMR technology.)

SERVICE SHUTOFF FEE $ 64.00
SERVICE RESTORATION FEE $ 43.00
SPECIAL REQUESTS FOR SERVICES NOT Billed at actual
LISTED ABOVE THAT DO NOT BENEFIT Cost plus overhead

ALL CUSTOMERS Rates in effect
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PROVIDENGE WATER

Tap Water Delivers

The Hon, Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Managsr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chalrpersen

Joseph D. Cataldi
Vice Chairpersan

Michae! J, Correia
Councilperson

Sahina Matos
Councilperson

Lawrence J, Mancini
Ex-Officlo

Andy M. Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurber
Mamber

Carissa R, Richard
Secretary

William E. O'Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisar

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Works Asen,
New England Water Works Assn.
American Watar Works Assn,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providence, Rl 02808

www.provwater .com
W Follow us @provwater

I‘i Like us at:
facebook.com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

City Clerk

City of Providence
City Hall

Providence, RI 02903

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing
Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectiully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

by: Mary L.
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




PROVIDENCE WATER
Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge O. Elorza
Mayar

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chairparson

Joseph D. Cataldi
Vice Chairperson

Michael J. Correla
Councilperson

Sabina Matos
Councllperson

Lawrence J. Mancini
Ex-Officio

Andy M. Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurber
Mernber

Carissa R, Richard
Secrefary

William E. O'Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Warks Assi.
New England Water Works Assn,
American Water Works Assn,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenus
Providence, RI 02908

www.provwater.com
WFollow tis @provwater

li Like us at;
facebook.com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

City Clerk

City of East Providence
145 Taunton Aveue

East Providence, RI 02914

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase,

Respectiully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

" fW“/%“{_““

by: Mary L."Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




FROVIDENGE WATER

Tap Water Dalivers

The Hon. Jorge O, Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruole
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chalrperson

Joseph D. Cataldi
Vice Chairpersen

Michael J. Correia
Councilperson

Sabina Matos
Councilparson

Lawrence J. Mancini
Ex-Officio

Andy M, Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurber
Member

Carissa R. Richard
Secretary

William £, O'Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhods Island Water Works Assn,
New England Watar Warks Assn,
Ametrican Watar Works Assn,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WalerSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

562 Academy Avenus
Providence, Rl 02608

WWww, provwate r.com
wFoHow us @provwater

I'i Like us at:
facebook corm/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

City Clerk

City of Cranston
869 Park Avenue
Cranston, RT 02910

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

Yk

by: Mary L. Deignan-White

Senior Manager of Regulatory

T
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PROVIDENGE WATER
Tap Water Delivers

The Hon, Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chairparsen

Joseph . Cataldi
Vice Chalrperson

Michael J. Correia
Councilparson

Sabina Matos
Councliperson

Lawrence J. Mancini
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Member
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Member
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Secretary

William E, O'Gara, Esq,
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Works Assn,
New England Water Works Assn.
American YWater Works Assn,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WatsrSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

562 Academy Avenus
Providence, RI 02908

www,provwater.com
¥ coliow us {@provwater

ﬁ LIke us at;
facehook com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

City Clerk

City of Warwick
3275 Post Road
Warwick, RI 02886

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectful.ly,

Providence Water Supply Board
Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




PROVIDENGE WATER
Tap Water Delivers

The Hon, Jorge 0. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chalrpersen

Joseph D. Cataldi
Vice Chairperson

Michael J. Correia
Councifparson

Sabina Matos
Councilperson

Lawrence J. Mancini
Ex-Officio

Andy M. Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurber
IMember

Carlgsa R. Richard
Secrefary

William E. O'Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Works Assn,
New England Water Works Assn,
American Water Works Assn,
Water Ressarch Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Frovidence, Rl 02908

Www, provwate r.com
wﬁoliow us @provwater

£l Like us at;
facebook.com/Providencawater

May 16, 2016

Town Clerk

Town of North Providence
2000 Smith Street

North Providence, RI 02911

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase,

Respectfully,

Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
(General Manager

%. M_.A%T‘—

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST
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PROVIDENCE WATER

Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
Genaral Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chalrparson

Joseph D, Cataldi
Vice Chairperson

Michael J. Correia
Councilparson

Sabina Matos
Councilperson

Lawrence J, Mancini
Ex-Officio

Andy M. Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurker
- Member

Carissa R. Richard
Secretary

Willlam E. O’Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Works Assn,
New England Water Works Assn.
Amerlcan Water Works Assn,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providence, Rl 02908

www.provwater.com
W ollow us @provwater

l,’i Like us at:
facebaok.com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

Town Clerk

Town of Johnston
1385 Hartford Avenue
Johnston, R1 02919

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,

Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

Y adeDNecpan AAT

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




PROVIDENCE WATER
Tap Water Delivers

The Hon, Jorge O, Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
Genaral Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chairpsrson

Joseph D. Cataldi
Vice Chairperson

Michael J. Correla
Councliparson

Sabina Matos
Councilperson

Lawrence J. Maneinl
Ex-Cfficio

Andy M. Andujar
Mamber

Kerri Lynn Thurber
Member

Carissa R, Richard
Secretary

William E. O'Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Works Assn,
New England Water Works Assn,
American Water Works Assn,
Waler Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providence, Rl 02908

www.provwater.com
W Follow us @provwater

ﬁ Like us at;
facebook,com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

Town Clerk

Town of Lincoln
100 Old River Road
Lincoln, RI 02865

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

m

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

e

Cfdxﬂ/‘——
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FPROVIDENCE WATER

Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoraveng
Chairperson

Joseph D. Cataldi
Vlce Chairparson

Michael J. Correia
Councilperson

Sabina Matos
Councilparson

Lawrence J, Mancini
Ex-Officio

Andy M. Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurber
Member

Carissa R, Richard
Secretary

William E. O'Gara, Esq.
Legat Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode 'sland Water Works Assn,
New England Water Works Assn,
American Water Works Assh,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Partner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providence, RI 02908

www,provwater.com
WFOIIOW us @provwater

ﬂ likke us at;
facebook.com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

Town Clerk

Town of Smithfield
64 Farnum Pike
Smithfield, RI 02917

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing
Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respecttully,

Providence Water Supply Board
Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




PROVIDENCGE WATER

Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chalrperson

Joseph D, Cataldi
Vice Chairperson

Michael J. Correia
Councilperson

Sabina Matos
Coungilparson

Lawrence J, Mancini
Ex-Officio

Andy M. Andujar
Member

Kerri Lynn Thurher
Member

Carissa R. Richard
Secretary

William E. O'Gara, Esq.
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhede Istand Water Works Assn,
New England YWater Works Assn,
American Water Works Assn,
Water Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Parinar

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providence, Rl 02008

www.provwater.com
Weoiow us @provwater

B ke us ot
facebook.com/Providencawater

May 16, 2016

Mr. Timothy Brown

General Manager

Kent County Water Authority
P.0O. Box 192

West Warwick, R1 02893

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Mr. Brown:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




PROVIDENCE WATER

Tap Waler Delivers

The Hen. Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KLaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chairpersen

Joseph D, Cataldi
Vice Chairperson

Michael J. Correia
Councilparson

Sabina Matos
Councilperson

Lawrence J, Mancini
Ex-Officlo

Andy M. Andujar
Mamber

Kerri Lynn Thurber
Member

Carissa R, Richard
Secretary

William E. 0'Gara, Esq,
Legal Advisor

MEMBER

Rhode Island Water Waorks Assn,
New England Water Works Assn.
Amerlcan Water Works Assn,
Watar Research Foundation

An EPA WaterSense Parfner

(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providencs, Rl 02908

www.provwater.com
W Follow us @provwatar

ﬁ Like us at!
facebook com/Providencewater

May 16,2016

District Superintendent
Greenville Water District
P.O., Box 595

Greenville, RI 02828

RE: Providence Water Supply Board -~ General Rate Filing
Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

Wb Lospen il

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST
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PROVIDENGE WATER
Tap Water Delivers

The Hen. Jorge 0. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
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Councilperson
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Member
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Secretary
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Water Research Foundation
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(401) 521-6300

552 Academy Avenue
Providence, Rl 02908
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WFOIIOW us @provwater

n Like us at:
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May 16, 2016

East Smithfield Water District
307 Waterman Avenue
Smithfield, RI 02917

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing
Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

Vigasg Dy L

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory
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PROVIDENGCE WATER

Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge O. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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An EPA WaterSense Fartner

(401) 521-6300

552 Acadsmy Avenue
Providence, Rl 02808

www.provwater.com
wFoHow us @provwater

ﬁ Like us at:
facebock com/Providencewater

May 16, 2016

Mrs, Pamela Marchand

Bristel County Water Authority
450 Child Street

Warren, RI 02885

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing
Dear Mrs. Marchand:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectiully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

%%Q;&M L

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory
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PROVIDENGCE WATER

Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge 0. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruclo
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Chairpersen

Joseph D. Cataldi
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Councilperson
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May 16, 2016

Ms, Kathleen Crawley

RI Water Resources Board
1 Capitol Hill

Third Floor

Providence, R1 02908

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Ms. Kathleen Crawley:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,

Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

Vg b

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




PROVIDENCE WATER
Tap Water Delivers

The Hon. Jorge Q. Elorza
Mayor

Ricky Caruolo
Ganaral Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Xaykham Khamsyvoravong
Chairpsrson
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Vice Chairpsrson

Michael J. Correia
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May 16, 2016

Mr. Leo Wold, Esq.

Office of the Attorney General
150 South Main Street
Providence, RI 02903

RE: Providence Water Supply Board - General Rate Filing

Dear Mr. Wold:

Pursuant to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the RI Public Utilities
Commission, the Providence Water Supply Board has filed the enclosed
document with the Public Utilities Commission in support of its
application for a rate increase.

Respectfully,
Providence Water Supply Board

Ricky Caruolo
General Manager

by: Mary L. Deignan-White
Senior Manager of Regulatory

ST




Exhibit 1
Comparative Schedule of Expenses

Providence Water
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES AND REVENLES

| | FISCAL YEAR | FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR | J Test Year I Adjusted
ACCOUNT TITLE 08/30/13 06/30/14 06/30/15 Adjustments Test Yoar
Service Charge $ 5747571 § 6,727,314 § 7471827 $ 7471827
Relail Salas 31,928,026 32,140,032 36,177,242 36,177,242
Wholesale Sales 15,788,788 16,852,460 17,732,754 17,732,754
Private Fire Protection 2,371,767 2,465,002 2,723,810 2,723,610
Retall FPSC 985,784 1,044,814 1,178,046 1,178,048
Public Fire Protection 080,343 1,039,002 1,130,115 1,130,115
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,378,598 1,017,147 1,083,232 6,250 1,080,482
Other {19,523) {73,508} 3328 3,329
TOTAL REVENUE $ 59,151,354 § 81,212,262 § 67,499,055 $ B,250 % 67506205
Source of Supply
60110 Salaries + Wages - Emp $ 472861 § 477,992 § 537,618 § 537,815
60120 Salaries + Wages - Emp 397,784 323,938 400,169 408,169
60220 Payral! Clearing -Emp {2,467} (6,115) (1,112) 1,112 -
60320 Bal. + Wages - Officers, Dir - - - -
80410 Employee Pension + Ben 217,813 239,096 280,784 280,764
80420 Employee Pension + Ben 264,031 202,884 259,680 259,680
Overhead Rate Applied (1,848) {4,881) (1,903) 1,803 -
81510 Pur¢hase Power - - - -
61610 Fuel for Power Purch - - - -
62010 Material + Supplies 8,164 24,419 14,941 14,941
62020 Material + Supplles 41,300 57,426 78633 78,633
63110 Contractual Setvices - Enginger - 3,590 - -
63120 Contractual Services - Engineer - - - -
63310 Contract Services -Legal T - - -
63420 Contractual Services - Mgt Fees - - - -
63510 Contractual Services - Other 25987 66,897 59,471 50,471
63520 Contractual Services - Cther 46,817 72,082 50,408 50,408
64210 Rental of Eguipment - - - -
64220 Rental of Equipment - - - -
65010 Transportation Exp. - - - -
65020 Transportation Exp, - - - B
67510 Misc. Expenses 696 1,692 823 823
67520 Misc. Expenses 9,653 7,126 - -
Total Source of Supply Expense $ 1480692 $ 1,465,725 $ 1,688,489 $ 3015 § 1,691,604
Pumping Expenses
61523 Purchased Power 622,575 628,808 733,878 733,878
83523 Contractual Services - Other 8,621 9,678 4,808 4,809
Total Pumping Expanses [ 631,195 $ £3B486 § 738,687 $ - $ 738,687
Water Treatment Expenses
60130 Salarles + Wages - Ermp : $  1,798485 $§ 1977622 § 1,596,312 ## $ 1,098,312
60140 Salaries + Wages - Emp 405,135 405,138 410,287 - 410,287
Payroli Clearing -Emp {1,559) -
Payrolt Clearing -Emp (2,734) - -
60430 Employee Pension + Ben 1,048,714 1,024,825 1,022,380 - - 1,022,390
80440 Employee Pension + Ben 242 584 243,784 241,004 - - 241,804
Overhead Rate Applied (118} - - - -
Querhead Rate Applied (209) - - - -
61530 Purchase Power 185,320 161,181 218,782 - - 218,782
61630 Fusl for Power Purch 260,558 315,746 195,348 - - 195,348
61830 Chemicals - - - - - -
62030 Material + Supplies 168,665 145,479 164,221 - - 164,221
62040 Material + Supplies 66,254 70,146 70,674 - - 70,674
83130 Contractual Services - Engineer - - - - - -
63240  Contract Services - Acctg - - - - - -
63430 Contractual Services - Mgt, Fees - - - - - -
63530 Contractual Services - Other 142,595 149,648 135,629 - 135,620
63540 Contractual Services - Other 136,845 94,778 116,434 - - 118,434

64140 Rental Buildg/Real Prop .
84230 Rental of Equipment - - - - . -
64240 Rental of Equipment - - -
66030 Transportation Exp. 1,275 1,706 3,877 - - 3,877
65640 Insurance Viehicle -

65830 Insurance - WIC - - - - - -
65840 Insurance - W/C - - - - R -
66730 Regularoty Com Exp. -Other

67530 Misc. Expenses 139,245 108,821 150,843 - - 150,843
67540 Misc. Expenses - - - - - -
Total Treatment Expense $ 4592088 § 4720963 § 4,728,800 $ - $ 4,726,500

Transmission + Dist. Expense:
60150 Salaries + Wages - Emp $ 613,796 § 872,225 & 778,963 3 779,983
60160 Salaries + Wages - Emp 2,667,486 3,000,469 3,032,542 3,032,642




Providence Water

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES AND REVENUES
| FISCAL YEAR | FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR | Test Year Adjusted
ACCOUNT TITLE 08730113 06/30/14 08/30/15 Adjustments Test Year
60250 Payroll Clearing -Emp - - . - -
60260 Payroll Clearing -Emp (229,438) (261,573) (288,504} 299,504 -
604560 Employee Pension + Ben 322,304 360,563 386,588 386,588
60480 Employee Penslon + Ben 1,508,511 1,600,293 1,689,240 1,689,240
60050 Overhead Rate Applied - - - - -
60560 Overhiead Rate Applied (685,387) {735,243) (831,840) 831,840 -
61680 Purchase Power 12,018 12,727 - -
82050 Material + Supplies - - - -
62060 Material + Supplies 298,502 326,796 318,956 318,956
82560 Inventory Clearing - - - -
83150 Contractual Services - Engineer 52,768 68,547 40,905 48,905
83360 Contractual Services - Legal T&DO - - - -
63460 Contractual Services - Mgt. Fees - - -
63550 Contractual Services - Other - - - -
63560 Contractual Services - Cther 774,545 805,302 780,560 780,560
64150 Rental Buildg/Real Prop - - - -
64160 Rental Buildg/Rea! Prop - - - -
64250 Rental of Equipment - - - -
64260 Rental of Equipment - - - -
65060 Transportation Exp. T&D - - 1,700 1,700
65850 insurance W/C - - - -
65860 Insurance W/C - - - -
85050 Insurance Other - - - -
66750 Regulatory Com Exp - Other T & D - - - -
86780 Regulatory Com Exp - Other T & D - - - -
67550 Misc. Expenses - - - -
87560 Misc. Expenses 205 2,248 2,508 2,508
Total Transmisslon & Distribution % 5335188 § 5,852,354 § 5,910,817 1,131,344 § 7041961
Customer Accounts Expense:
80170 Salaries + Wages - Emp $ 1,708,701 § 1,832,043 § 1,882,821 1,882,821
60270 Payroll Clearing -Emp (93,828) {£4,629) (27,676) 27,576 -
60470 Employee Pension + Ben 1,138,492 1,181,014 1,245,246 1,245,248
60570 Overhead Rate Applied (393,700) (200,554) (101,176) 101,176 -
61670 Fuel for Power Purch - . - -
82070 Matersial + Supplies 4,932 5,707 8867 8,867
63370 Contractual Services - Legal - - - -
63570 Contractual Services - Other 202,823 226 - -
65070 Transportation Exp. -CAO 1,167 - - -
65870 Insurance - Other - - -
65470 Insurance Cther - - - -
67070 Bad Debt Exgense - CAO (1,320,107} 53,844 (315,600) {315,600)
67570 Misc. Expenses 185,360 356,030 485,471 489,471
Total Customer Accounts $ 1,426,844 § 3,173,680 % 3,182,053 128,762 % 3,310,805
Administrative and General
60180 Salaries -+ Wages - Emp $ 5241154 § 5,526,147 % 5,307,723 $ 5307723
60280 Payroll Clearing -Emp (430,724) {640,831) (571,488) 571,488 -
60380 Salaries + wages - Officers, Dir. - - - -
60480 Empioyee Pension + Ben 4,108,384 4,617,792 5443734 (2,040,808) 3,402,839
60580 Overhead Rate Applied (224,917) {363,417} (308,488) 308,489 -
61680 Purchase Power 107,435 108,482 107,559 107,659
61680 Fuet for Power Purch - - - -
62080 Materlal + Supplies 463,940 526,662 484,293 484,283
63180 Contractual Services -~ Engineer 115,266 - - .
63280 Contract Services - Acctg - - - -
63380 Contractual Services - Legal 68,472 60,920 76,072 75,072
63480 Contractual Services - Mgt. Fees - - - -
63580 Contractual Services - Other 936,801 1,125,466 1,308,938 1,308,038
B4180 Rental Bulldg/Real Prop - - - -
64280 Rental of Equipment - - - -
65080 Transportation Exp. 6,676 8,520 4,642 4,842
B5780 Ins. Gen. Liability - - - -
65880 Insurance - W/C - - . -
65980 Insurance Other - - - -
66080 Advertising Expense - - - -
68680 Reg Com Exp - Amort of Rate Case - - - -
66780 Regulatory Com Exp. -Other 341,604 511,566 358,983 358,083
67580 Misc. Expenses 286,938 275,286 242,633 242,533
Totat Administration + General % 11,020,839 % 11,759,493 § 12,453,498 (1,180,919) § 11,202,580
Totat Operation & Maintenance $ 24489817 § 27,619,701 § 28,700,144 $ 28,802,337
Source of Supply 1,480,682 1,465,725 1,688,489 $3.015 1,691,504
Pumping $31,195 638,486 738,687 - 738,687
Treatment 4,592,059 4,729,963 4,726,800 - 4,726,800
Transmission & Disfrib. 5,335,188 5,862,354 5910617 1,131,344 7,041,581
Customer Accounts 1,429,844 3,173,680 3,182,053 128,752 3,310,805
Administration & General 11,020,839 11,769,493 12,453,498 (1,160,919) 1,282,580




Providence Water

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES AND REVENLIES

, ' FISCALYEAR | FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR | Test Year Adjusted
ACCOUNT TITLE 06/30/13 08/30/14 06/30/15 Adjustments Test Year
Total Operation & Malntenance 5 24480817 § 27,618,701 § 28,700,144 5 102,192 § 28,802,337
Capitallzed Overheads 2,067,005 2,267,343 2,143,088 - {2,143,088) -
Full Operation & Maint. Operating Fund $ 26556912 $ 29,887,044 % 30,843,232 # § (2,040,806) § 28,802,337
857 Insurance Fund
B5B4G Insurance W/C - WTM - - - "
65870 insurance W/C - CAC u u - -
62080 Materigls + Supplies « A&GO 10,484 9,007 4,418 4,418
63180 Contractual Services-Engineer - - - .
63380 Contract Services - Legal A&GO - - - -
63580 Contract Services - Other A&GO - n - -
Injuries and Damages 131,266 63,567 117,058 117,059
65780 Ins. Gen. Liability 827,646 836,827 842,661 842,661
65980 Insurance-Other A&GO 162,224 187,080 247,136 247,136
85880 Insurance - W/G 776,484 343,469 591,015 591,015
67580 Misc. Expense 12,296 17,378 34,928 34,928
Total Insurance Fund $ 2010308 § 1,456,308 § 1,837,218 $ . $ 1837218
878 Chemical and Sludge Maintenanse Fund
61830 Chemicals - WTO 2,048,124 1,762,770 1,881,633 1,891,633
62030 Materials + Supplies WTC - - - -
62050 Materlals + Supplies T&DO - - - -
63540 Contract Services - Other WTM 1,615,117 3,151,109 1,608,818 1,608,918
Total Chemlcal and Sludge Maintenance Fund $ 3563241 § 3613879 § 3,500,451 $ 3,500,451
Full Operation and Maintanance $ 32130482 § 35,257.231 § 36,180,900 5 (2,040,808) § 34,140,004
Clty Services % 830,167 § 839,167 % 839,167 $ - 5 839,167
Property Taxes- Other Local Goverm.
40820 North Providence ¥ 2665681 & 268,174 % 295,574 $ - ] 205,574
40821 Glocester 83,637 56,679 57,632 - §7,532
40822 Woest, Glocester 3,708 3,708 3,708 - 3,708
40823 Harmony 164 164 170 . 170
40824 Chepachet 133 133 134 - 134
40825 Scituate 5,087,357 5,568,124 5,854,737 - 5,654,737
40827 Johnston 84,517 04,919 94,907 - 94,907
40828 Foster 306,694 307,901 317,863 - 317,863
40829 Cranston 118,597 112,596 112,320 - 112,320
40830 West. Warwlck 3,761 3,682 3,784 - 3,784
40831 Town of Smithfield - - - -
Total Property Taxes $ 5925047 3 6,413,07¢ § 8,540,728 $ 6540728
Full Cperation & Maint. 32,130,462 35,257,231 36,180,000 (2,040,806) 34,140,004
City Services 839,167 839,167 839,167 . 839,167
Total Property Taxes 5,925,047 6,413,079 6,540,728 6,540,728
Capitalized Labor and Overheads (2,067,248) (2,267,345) (2,143,087) (2,143,087)
Grand Total $ 38827428 § 40,242,132 & 41,417,708 $ (2,040,896) § 35,378,812
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EXHIBIT 2

Index and Responses in Compliance with Part 2

Current and Proposed Rate Schedules; Terms and Conditions
Included under heading “Tariffs”. See Tab 3.

Complete Direct Case with Testimony and Exhibits
Included as Testimony of Witnesses, with Exhibits.

Annual Reports to Commission
Filed.

FERC or FCC annual reports
Not applicable.

FERC or FCC audit reports
Not applicable.

SEC Annual 10K reports
Not applicable.

Prospectuses issued during last two (2) vears
Not applicable.

Annual Reports to Stockholders
Not applicable.

Statement reconciling any significant differences between items shown in
filing and in any of above reports.
Not applicable.

Test Year (July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015).
Please see testimony of Harold Smith and Nancy Parrillo and supporting
schedules.

Rate Year (January 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017).
Please see testimony of Harold Smith and Nancy Parrillo and supporting
schedules.

Adjustments to Test Year.
Please see testimony of Nancy Parrillo and supporting
schedules.




Item 2.7
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Item 2.9(a)
Response

Item 2.9(b)
Response

Item 2.9(c)
Response

Item 2.9 (d)
Response

Item 2.9 (e)
Response

Item 2.9 (f)
Response

Item 2.9 (g)
Response

Item 2.9 (h)
Response

Item 2.9 (i)
Response

Item 2.9 (j)
Response

Itemn 2.9 (k)
Response

EXHIBIT 2

Index and Responses in Compliance with Part 2

Attestation of Financial Data
Included in Testimony of Nancy Parrillo.

Cost of Service Schedules for Test year and Rate year.
Please sce testimony of Harold Smith and Nancy Parrillo and supporting
schedules,

Workpapers supporting working capital allowance.
Not applicable,

Workpapers supporting allocations of cost of service amounts among
entities.
Please see testimony of Harold Smith and supporting schedules.

Workpapers detailing the test year and rate year revenues.
Please see testimony of Harold Smith and Nancy Parrillo and supporting
schedules.

For each rate class, proposed rate change effects and copy of actual bill.
Please see HIS-12 and HJS-13. A copy of an actual bill is included at the
end of this Index.

Principal and Interest paid on Debt Service for Test Year and Rate Year.
Included at the end of this Index.,

Schedule of Lease payments
Not applicable.

Adjustment Clause revenue analysis
Not applicable.

Rate year Municipal Tax Expense, and prior three years
Please see NEP-4 Analysis of Property Taxes, and NEP-4A Comparative
Schedule of Property Taxes.

Number of Employees and Overtime
Included at the end of this Index.

Summary of transactions with affiliated entities/funds
Included at the end of this Index.




Item 2.9 (1)

Response

Item 2.9 (m)
Response

Item 2.9 (n)

Response

Item 2.9(0)

Response

EXHIBIT 2

Index and Responses in Compliance with Part 2

(1) balance sheet

(2) income statement

(3) statement of changes in retained earnings

Please see Exhibit 3 Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years ending
6/30/15 and 6/30/14.

Summary of rate case expense incurred and projected.
Please see NEP-9 Schedule of Regulatory Commission & Rate Case
Expense.

Information for preceding five years

(1) unaccounted for water

(2) loss on transmission of electricity or gas
(3) utility’s own use of water

(1) Included at the end of this Index.

(2) Not applicable.

(3) Included at the end of this Index,

Summary of the status of compliance and reporting required by prior
Commission orders.

Providence Water is in compliance with all prior Commission orders. All
semi and annual reports have been filed to the best of our knowledge.
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PROVIDENCE WATER

PO BDX 1456
PROVIDENECE, RT 02901-1456

304059000413100000000025148000029160000000

Bill Pate 4/13/2016
Account Number 308059
Payment Due Date Upon Receipt
Total Amount Due $29.18

Amount Enclosed $

RN INTURL R TR T (R BRSO

PROVIDENCE MATER
PO BOX LM5h
BROYIDENCE+« RI RE301=-}45k

Make check f money order payable to Providence Water. Include account number an check / money order. To pay by ACH or credlt eard,
go to www, provaler.com or call 8386-889-2683. Pleaso return top portion of this page, retaln bottom and following page for your records.

Service
Account Number 308059
Service Type
Water Rate $3.044
Meter Number 167399748
Metsr Size 34"

Service Location

3 ROGER RD
JOHNSTON RI 02918

Bill To

3 ROGER RD
JOHNSTON RI 02919

Billing Questions
(401} 521-5070

Emergency Service
(401) 521-6300

Business Hours
Monday - Friday
8:30 AM - 4:30 PIA
Summaer Hours
Monday - Friday
8:30 AM - 4.00 PM

Website
www. provwater.com

Convearsions

1 CF (eu. ft,) = 7.48 Gullons
1 HCF = 100 CF = 748 Gallons

Bill Summary
Bill Date 4/13/2016

Usage Period 31312016 - 0440712016
Pravious Bill $ 46.57
Payment Received -$ 48,67
Balance $0.00

Current Charges

HCF Rate

Consumption Charge
Service Charge(s)

Rl Water Fund Charge

a
Total Current Charges $25.18
Total Due $29.18

interest of 1% per month will he charget an payments received 30 days after the billing date.

fttem 2.9(e)




‘ Account Numbsr 308059
t : Bill To s

3ROGER RD

PROVIDENCE WATER JOHNSTON RI 02919
B0 80X 1456 Sarvice Location 3 ROGER R

PROVIDENCE, B! 02901-1456

Current Consumptlon

. . . . #Days Read Date Read Typs Meter Read HCF
This page has Billing and Histcry Detail ONLY. 03032016 Actual 133851
, .. 35  0407/2016 Actua! 134448 5.97
L DUE, pleas Total Amou Total HOF: 597
. on'FIRST PAGE of Billing Stetement,
IMPORTANT NOTICE Historical Usage Trend
The 2014 Water Quality Raport is T2UE o 1 e e e e e e e e
now available online. To be 0.0 Ao e
more envirenmentally .
tasponsible, we are no longer TR A AL R s -
printing and mailing these reports £ sodl - TP 1.1 1. o 7
to every customer. The report is ’
available online at our o5 b
www.provwater.com/
waterqualltyreport web address. e S s 8§ 3 28 28 38 3
Print a copy fr?m our websita on | s R g &2 g 2 § g =z k2 5 & ¥ &
your computer's printer or request = 2 2 4 3 £ g 3 B 2 @& & £ @ oA
that we-mail you a copy by calling L T R T~ T T B L B = B L B R I -
401-621-6300, Ext, 7168, ‘ Read Date
IMPORTANT [NFORMATION: #Days | Read Date Actual Usage
LEAD IN DRINKING WATER Read |* HOF | GAL |Gas/Day
High levels of lead in drinking 33 DATEATAE 124907 5.78 4323 131
water have been found in some 30 02/20115 126333 | 4.86 | 3835 | 424
hom_es with Iaaq plumbing or 34 0326115 1268020 | 627 | 4689 138
iﬂﬁigﬁgﬂﬁﬁfﬁ r!—ri?:!jeﬁg 32 | oaz7is 128677 | 857 | 4914 | 454
Atways flush from the cold faucet 30 f 0sizIs 127310 | 833 | d7s4 | 45
for at least 30 saconds when 28 08/24/15 128088 | 7.78 | §B19 [ 208
using water for drinking or 36 | 0730115 120046 | 9.88 | 7166 | 408
cooking. Lower your lead 32 | oemins 130244 | 1198 | 8561 | aso
exposure If water has not besn A58 o '
used for several hours by flushirig. 32| 100215 181207 1 8485 ) 7203 | 225
cold water for 3-6 minutes, The 32 110315 131797 | 8.80 | 4413 138
cost Is just over a penny. Use 35 | 12/08M5 132435 | 638 | 4772 | a3
the flushed water for . 27 07/04418 132038 | 503 | 3762 | 128
housecleaning or to water plants, .
Also, remove debiis that collects 30 02/0318 133406 [ 4488 1 3500 | 117
in faucet aerators. A 3-5 minute 2B 03/03/18 133851 { 4456 | 3328 115
flush is not necassary if you have a5 0407116 134448 | 697 | 4485 | 428
recenily used washing machings, !
ahowers. etc. . 1 HCF = 100 CF = 748 gallons

The recommandad ugage |s 65 gallons per person per day. Divida
the gallons per day by the number of pecpie in your household to
. determine your daily, per person usage,
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Time Period

Beginning of Test Year
End of Test Year

Estimated Rate Year
Fiscal Year
07/01/2012-6/30/2013

07/01/2013-6/30/2014
07/01/2014-6/30/2015

Rate Year
1/1/2017 -12/31/2017

Pursuant to 2.9 {j) of Commission Rules of Practice and Procedure

PROVIDENCE WATER
Number of Employees and Overtime

Number of
Emplovees

250
248

264

Cvertime Amount

$ 892,933
$ 951,106
$ 911,601

Overtime Amount
$ 940,989




PROVIDENCE WATER
Summary of Transactions with Affiliated Entities

Test Year Transactions:

City Services Billing from City of Providence $839,167
Other Water Billings to City of Providence—Other $266,563
Other Water Billings to City of Providence-School $138,091

Accounts Receivable Balance:

July 1, 2014 June 30, 2015 April 30, 2016
Providence School System $0.00 $0.00 $14,239
Other Providence Accounts $0.00 50.00 $37,864

Pursuant to 2.9{k) of Commission Rules of Practice and Procedure




Total Quantity of
Water Pumped

Sales to Ultimate Consumers
Sales for Resale

Sub-total Sales
Water used by Company

Non-accounted for Water

% of Tota! Water Pumpead

PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
NON-ACCOUNTED FOR WATER
Hundred Cubic Feet (HCF)

FYE 2011 FYE 2012 FYE 2013 FYE 2014 FYE 2015
30,126,778 30,120,067 29,693,757 29,061,658 29,966,150
13,221,050 13,081,259 13,095,186 12,716,656 12,750,249
13.525.669  13.213.689 12440424  13,145345  13,694.224
26,746,719 26,294,948 25535610  25862,001 26,444,473

0 0 0 152,663 402,498
3,380,059 3,825,119 4,158,147  3,046994 3,119,179
11.22% 12.70% 14.00% 10.48% 10.41%

Pursuant to 2.9 (n)1 of Commission Rules of Practice and Procedure




PROVIDENCE WATER
Utility Use of Water

Cubic Feet Hundred Cubic Feet

Consumption Period Consumption (CF) Consumption (HCTF)
07/01/2011 06/30/2012 42,150 422
07/01/2012 06/30/2013 43,741 437
07/01/2013 06/30/2014 43,662 436
07/01/2014 06/30/2015 40,121 401
07/01/2015 04/30/2016 40,714 407
210,388 2103

Pursuant to 2.9 (n) of Commission Rules of Practice a“nd Pr('!cedu're
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Providence Water Supply Board

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Providence Water Supply Board
(Water Supply Board) of the City of Providence, Rhode Island, as of and for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed in the table of

contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

MARGUMGROLE"
WEMBER

Marcum vy -« 155 Seuth ein Styool » Solls 140 = Providonce, Riiode Island 02003 = Phono 4014576700 » Fax 401 457570] » www.marcummtip.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the Water Supply Board, as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

Presentation

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Water Supply Board, are intended to
present the financial position, the changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
of only that portion of the business-activities of the City of Providence that are attributable to the
transactions of the Water Supply Board. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the
financial position of the City of Providence as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the changes in its
financial position, or where applicable, its cash flows for the years ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Change in Method of Accounting for Pensions

As discussed in Note 9 to the financial statements, the Water Supply Board changed its method
for accounting and financial reporting for pensions as a result of the adoption of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions — an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and GASB Statement No.71, Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. As discussed in Note
11 to the financial statements, Management analyzed GASB No. 68 and determined that the
beginning net position has been restated by $41,356,974 to include the net pension liability as of
June 30, 2014. Qur opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Prior Period Financial Statements

As described in Note 11, net position at June 30, 2014 has been restated for the elimination of a
prior year liability. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, Schedules of Funding Progress, Funding Status, Changes
in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios, Contributions and Investment Returns, on pages 4-8
and 36-38, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
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inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April
1, 2016, on our consideration of the Water Supply Board’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Water Supply Board’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Wortwnt. LLFP

Providence, R1
April 1, 2016




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLLAND)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

The management of the Water Supply Board (the “Water Supply Board”) offers readers of our financial
statements the following narrative overview and analysis of our financial activities for the years ended June 30,

2015 and 2014.

Financial Statements

Our financial statements are prepared using proprietary fund (enterprise fund) accounting that uses the same
basis of accounting as private-sector business enterprises. Under this method of accounting an economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting are used.

Revenue is recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred. The financial statements
include statements of net position, statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and statements of
cash flows. These statements are followed by notes to the financial statements.

e  The statements of net position present information on the assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net position, Over time, increases or decreases in
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Water
Supply Board is improving or deteriorating.

» The statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position report the operating
and non-operating revenues and expenses of the Water Supply Board for the fiscal year
with the difference — the net income or loss — being combined with any capital
confributions to determine the change in net position for the fiscal year. That change
combined with the previous year-end net position total reconciles to the net position at
the end of the fiscal year.

e  The statements of cash flows report cash and cash equivalents activity for the fiscal year
resulting from operating activities, non-capital financing activities, capital and related
financing activities, and investing activities. The net result of these activities added to the
beginning of the year cash balance reconciles to the cash and cash equivalents balance at
the end of the fiscal year,




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD

(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Condensed Financial Information (in thousands)

Condensed Financial Information

2013 2014 2015
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5 51,371,246 § 50,845,457 § 56,860,208
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 295,298,057 299,812,331 317,261,613
TOTAL ASSETS $ 346,669,303 $ 350,657,788 § 374,121,911
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5 14,108,844 § 9,928,198 $ 13,498,670
TOTAL LONG -TERM LIABILITIES 78,321,740 75,559,279 123,484,780
TOTAL LIABILITIES 92,430,584 85,487 477 136,983,450
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 1,997,014 2,709,308
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 1,997,014 2,709,308
NET POSITION:
NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS 217,211,421 225,543,538 239,087,594
RESTRICTED FUND 31,511,583 32,410,386 36,145,168
UNRESTRICTED FUND 3,518,701 4,507,079 {38,094,301) (1)
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 252,241,705 § 262,461,003 $ 237,138,461
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE ] 61,069,674 & 62,872,231 5 69,231,217
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 38,040,000 A1,750,117 43,179,067
DEPRECIATION 12,263,983 12,643,922 11,313,363
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES INCLUDING DEPRECIATION 50,303,983 54,394,039 54,492,430
OPERATING INCOME 10,765,691 8,478,192 14,738,787
NON QPERATING EXPENSE {1,593,191) {1,562,494) {1,811,838)
CAPITAL GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 2,089,550 3,303,600 1,098,257
NET POSITION 5 11,272,043 § 10,219,298 $ 14,025,206
Note:

(1) The 2015 Unrestricted fund reflects implementation of the GASB No 68 and prior year adjustment. See Footnote #11




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Financial Highlights

During the year, the Water Supply Board had operating revenues that exceeded operating expenses by $14.7
million. This is primarily due to rate relief to support the continued commitment to the replacement of aging
infrastructure, careful management of operating costs, and unexpended revenues allocated for restricted funds. Total
assets were $374.1 million, up $23.5 million from last year’s total assets of $350.6 million. Current assets,
principally cash, increased by $4.9 million, and net plant increased by $17 million.

The Water Supply Board’s net position totaled $237.1 million at June 30, 2015, a decrease of $25.3 million from
June 30, 2014, The decrease is the result of recording the net pension liability in the amount of $41.3 million to
reflect implementation of GASB Statement No.68. Also, reflected in the change to our net position is net operating
income of $14.7 million, net non-operating expenses of $1.8 million, capital contributions of $1.1 million, and a
prior period adjustment of $2 million.

At June 30, 2014, the Water Supply Board’s net position totaled $ 262.4 million. This net position was
restated as of July 1, 2014 to $221.1 million reflecting the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68. Total asscts
were $351 million at June 30, 2014, an increase of $4 million from the prior year’s total assets of $347 million.

The Water Supply Board’s total operating revenues were $69.5 million for fiscal year 2015, an increase of
$6.6 million over prior year’s revenues of $62.9 million. Total operating expenses of the water system amounted to
$54.8 million, which is slight increase over the prior year’s amount of $54.4 million. The increase in revenue in
2015 was attributable to the increase in rates authorized by the RT Public Utilities Commission (PUC) in December
2013. Fiscal year 2015 represents the first full fiscal year which reflects that increase in rates, Fiseal year 2015 non-
operating revenue, principally interest, amounted to $324,754, and non-operating expense of $2.1 million was
principally interest on long-term debt. Capital grants and contributions in fiscal year 2015 amounted to $1.1 million.

The Water Supply Board’s total operating revenues were $62.9 for fiscal year 2014, an increase of $1.8
million over prior year’s revenues of $61.1 million. The total operating expenses of the water system were $54.4
million in fiscal year 2014. This resulted in a net operating income of $8.5 million. Fiscal year 2014 non-operating
revenue, principally interest, amounted to $314,637, and non-operating expense of $1.9 million was principally
interest on long-term debt. Capital grants and contributions in fiscal year 2014 amounted to $3.3 million. This
resulted in an increase in net position of $10.2 million in fiscal year 2014, and a reported net position of $262.5
million at June 30, 2014. This net position was restated as of July 1, 2014 to $223 million reflecting the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and a prior period adjustment.

The increase in revenue in fiscal year 2014 as compared to fiscal year 2013 was attributable to an approved
increase in rates authorized by the RT Public Utilities Commission across all classes of the Water Supply Board
customers effective December 2013,

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets:

At June 30, 2015, the Water Supply Board had $317.3 million invested in various capital assets, including
land, buildings and improvements, transmission and distribution mains, reservoirs, services, hydrants and
appurtenances, machinery and equipment, and construction work in progress. This amount represents a net increase
in capital assets of $17.4 million, or 5.8%, over the prior year.

At June 30, 2014, the Water Supply Board had $299.8 million invested in various capital assets. This
amount represented a net increase of $4.5 million, or 1.5%, over the previous year,




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Capital Assets and Debt Administration (Continued)

Major project expenditures in fiscal year 2015 included (in millions):

+ Replace and Upgrade water mains $14.40
+ Replace Sand Filters $ 5.60
. Plant influent and aerator rehabilitation $ 330
+ Studge handling/disposal $ 100
+ Aerated, settled and filter influent conduits $ 066
+ Various Distribution System Improvements $ 0356
+ Install Transmission Mains {(W. Cranston) $ 050
. Treatment Process Studies $ 048
. Replace Fire Hydrants $ 048
. Unidirectional Flushing (UDF) Program Development $ 047
+ 90” Influent Conduit —Inspection § 044
. Replace Lead Services $ 037
‘ Administration Building Site Design/Land Acquisition $ 037
¢ Replace Distribution Valve § 032
+ Aqueduct Reservoir —Replace the 60” Valve $ 031

The Water Supply Board’s fiscal year 2015 capital budget included project expenditures of $27.1 million for
infrastructure and capital projects. The major projects were: water main replacements and upgrades, treatment plant
filter replacements, plant influent and aerator upgrades, sludge removal and disposal, source water improvements,
aerated settled and filter conduits, various distribution system improvements and installing transmission mains in
Western Cranston. 'The majority of infrastructure projects are financed on a pay-as-you-go, cash basis from rate
revenues. Some projects were funded from bond proceeds issued in fiscal year 2015. New capital additions, that
will benefit ratepayers for many years, are generally funded with long-term debt financing.

Debt

At June 30, 2015, the Water Supply Board had $78.2 million in bonds and notes outstanding versus $74.3
million in the previous year, This represented an increase of $3.9 million or 5%. A new $8.0 million bond was
issued in 2015 to fund various water main improvements.

At June 30, 2014, the Water Supply Board had $74.3 million in bonds and notes outstanding versus $78
million in the previous year. This represented a decrease of $3.7 million, or 5%. No new debt was issued in 2014,

Subsequent Events:

The Water Supply Board sought and received approval from the RI Division of Public Utilities (the
Division) o borrow $30 million from the RI Infrastructure Bank to finance the purchase and renovation of a new
Central Operating Facility (COF). The Division’s approval for this borrowing was the basis of rate relief authorized
by the PUC that will generate additional revenue of $2.1 million per year to fund the debt service associated with

this borrowing.




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Subsequent Events (continued);

On December 17, 2015, the Water Supply Board entered into a bond purchase agreement with the RI
Infrastructure Bank to obtain the $30 million in bond proceeds to purchase and renovate its new Central Operating
Facility located at 125 DuPont Drive, Providence Rhode Island. The new facility will allow the Water Supply Board
to consolidate its two administrative locations into one facility. The Water Supply Board will continue its treatment
operation at its plant in Scituate. The new facility will go through extensive renovations over the next 15 months
with plans to oceupy the facility in the spring of 2017.

On December 28, 2015, the Water Supply Board purchased the aforementioned building at 125 Dupont
Drive.

Union Contract:

The labor force of the Water Supply Board, with the exception of management, is covered by a union
contract which is effective for the period January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2015. A new contract was in negotiations at
fiscal year-end and subsequently approved by the union and City. The new contract is effective for the period of July

1, 2015 through June 30, 2018.

Contacting The Water Supply Board’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our customers, investors and creditors with a general overview of
the Water Supply Board’s finances and to illustrate the Water Supply Board’s accountability for the monies it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, please contact the Finance
Department at the Water Supply Board, 552 Academy Avenue, Providence, RT 02908.




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Assets

Current Unrestricted Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $1,247,078 in 2015 and $1,516,982 in 2014

Accounts receivable - unbilled
Inventory
Other assets

Total Current Unrestricted Assets

Current Restricted Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Investments (Note 3}
Accounts receivable

Total Current Restricted Assets

Total Current Assets

Capital Assets (Note 4)
Land
Building and improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Scituate Reservoir Project
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Total Capital Assets, Net

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of resources (Note 9)

Total Assets

2015 2014
$ 4,796,887 5,935,190
6,332,160 6,620,177
3,441,854 3,258,843
826,530 879,812
300,455 31,703
15,697,886 16,725,725
33,354,104 27,147,017
6,634,910 6,960,501
16,959 12,214
40,005,973 34,119,732
55,703,859 50,845,457
22,613,760 21,958,397
84,679,611 79,135,020
311,430,903 297,055,247
31,586,324 30,877,466
18,681,695 18,681,695
55,087,340 47,609,161
524,079,633 495,316,986
206,818,020 195,504,655
317,261,613 299,812,331
1,156,442 -
374,121,914 350,657,788

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 5) 4,628,807 4,094,775
Due to City of Providence General Fund (Note 6) 1,394,422 1,377,649
Accounts payable 1,231,083 410,797
Accrued expenses - 2,383,551 2,335,631
9,637,863 3,218,852
Amounts to be Paid from Current Restricted
Assets (Note 2)
Due to Water Resources Board 400,400 268,312
Accounts payable 3,460,405 1,441,034
3,860,805 1,709,346
Total Current Liabilities 13,498,668 9,928,198
Non-Current Liabilities
General revenue bonds (Note 5) 73,545,212 70,174,018
Net pension liability (Note 9) 43,268,573 --
Other post employment benefits (Note 10) 6,671,000 5,385,261
Total Non-Current Liabilities 123,484,785 75,559,279
Total Liabilities 136,983,453 85,487,477
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues from impact fees (Note 9) - 2,709,308
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 239,087,594 225,543,538
Resiricted 36,145,168 32,410,386
Unrestricted (38,094,301) 4,507,079
Total Net Position $237,138,461  $ 262,461,003

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10




PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Operating Revenues
Charges for services:
Water sales (Note 1):
General customers
Other local water suppliers
Fire protection services
Maintenance charges and other revenue
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Source of supply
Pumping operations
Water treatment
Transmission and distribution
Charge for services provided by other City
departments (Note 6)
Customer accounts and service
Administrative and general
Depreciation
Property taxes - other local governments
Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Income
Non-operating Revenues (Fxpenses)
Interest income
Interest expense and other
Net Non-operating Expenses

Capital Grants and Contributions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year (as Restated) (Note 11)

Net Position - End of Year

2015 2014
$ 46,859,419 $ 41,728,477
17,732,754 16,852,460
2,308,161 2,083,816
2,330,883 2,207,478
69,231,217 62,872,231
2,654,218 2,678,278
724,018 638,487
8,227,250 8,643,838
5,086,495 5,207,017
839,167 839,167
3,593,203 3,340,891
15,031,845 13,480,801
11,313,363 12,643,922
7,022,781 6,921,638
54,492 430 54,394,039
14,738,787 8,478,192
324,754 314,637
(2,136,592) (1,877,131)
(1,811,838) (1,562,494)
1,008,257 3,303,600
14,025,206 10,219,298
223,113,255 252,241,705

$ 237,138,461

$ 262,461,003

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD

(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND}

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to vendors
Cash paid to employees

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Non-Capital and Related Financing Activities
Receipts from or (payments to) other funds

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related Financing

Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Interest and issuance costs paid on debt
Proceeds from line of credit
Repayment of long-term debt
Proceeds from long-term debt
Capital grants
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related Financing
Activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Purchase of investment securities
Redemption of investment securities
Investment income (loss)
Net Cash Used in Imvesting Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Reconciliation of Net Operating Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Net operating income
Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts
Pension expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Uneamed revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

2015

2014

$ 69,062,726 $

(25,137,957)

65,904,184

(28,264,414)

(13,610,390) (12,714,891)
30,314,379 24,924,879

16,773 (418,193}

16,773 (418,193}

(2,136,592)

(1,877,131)

- (3,000,000)
(4,094,774) (3,817,843)
8,000,000 -
1,098,257 3,303,600
2,866,891 (5,391,374)

(28,779,604)

(17,158,196)

(500,409) (350,000)
826,000 -
324,754 314,637

(28,129,259) (17,193,559)
5,068,784 1,921,753
33,082,207 31,160,454
38,150,991 $ 33,082,207
4,796,887 $ 5,935,190
33,354,104 27,147,017
38,150,991 $ 33,082,207
14,738,787 § 8,478,192
11,313,363 12,643,922

(269,904) 51,556
755,157 -
370,165 3,012,100

53,282 (234,411)

(268,752) (31,703)

4,305,404 292,929
(683,123) 712,294
30,314,379 $ 24,924,879

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY

The Water Supply Board, an enterprise fund of the City of Providence, (the “Water Supply
Board”) was created in 1940 by Chapter 832 of the Public Laws of the State of Rhode Island.
Membership of the Water Supply Board is comprised of four persons appointed by the
Mayor, who serve for four-year staggered terms and two City Council members elected by
the City Council who serve during their four-year City Council term. The Finance Director
of the City of Providence also serves as an ex-officio Water Supply Board member.

The Water Supply Board provides water supply services through metered sales in Providence
and parts of the surrounding communities of North Providence, Johnston and Cranston. The
Water Supply Board also sells water to other local water supply systems on a wholesale
basis. The Water Supply Board’s source of water supply is the Scituate Reservoir, located in
the Town of Scituate, Rhode Island, and five tributary reservoirs.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Water Supply Board is considered an enterprise fund of the City of Providence (the
“City”). The operations of the Water Supply Board are accounted for with a separate set of
self-balancing accounts organized on a Proprietary Fund type (Enterprise Fund) basis.

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a} that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses
incurred, and/or change in net position is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability, or other purposes.

The Water Supply Board utilizes the accrual basis of accounting, under which revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred regardless of the timing
of the related cash flows.

REGULATIONS AND OPERATIONS

The Water Supply Board is subject, as to rates and other matters, to the regulatory authority
of the State of Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission (“PUC”).
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Water Supply Board considers all highly liquid instruments with an original maturity of
three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

INVESTMENTS

The Water Supply Board accounts for investments at fair values which are established by
quoted market prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical, unrestricted assets. Fair value is defined as the price that two parties are willing to
pay to acquire an asset or settle a liability in an orderly transaction in the market place.

INVENTORY

Inventory, consisting of materials and supplies, is valued at the lower of average cost or
market using the first-in, first-out method.

CAPITAL ASSETS, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Capital assets owned by the Water Supply Board are stated at cost and are defined as assets
with an initial cost of more than $3,000 and an estimated uvseful life in excess of 1 year.
Depreciation and amortization is provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-
line method, The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Building, Source of supply structures and improvements 5-75 years
Improvements other than buildings 3-75 years
Equipment 3-50 years

Depreciation expense is not reflected for construction in progress until such time as it is
placed in service. Assets under capital leases are amortized under the Water Supply Board’s
normal depreciation policies for similar assets.

RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ASSETS
Restricted funds for construction of assets represent unexpended revenue bond proceeds

obtained specifically for construction of water facilities, as well as revenues restricted for
capital improvements by the PUC. These funds are included in restricted assets.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2615 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED})

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Capital contributions consist of property and equipment paid for by customers for water
installations, Once the installation is complete, the property and equipment transfers to the
Water Supply Board at fair value.

IMpacT FEES

The impact fees assessment was established in 1996 when the Water Supply Board acquired
the water distribution system in the City of Cranston. As part of the agreement for the
acquisition, the Water Supply Board assumed all operation obligation, benefits, and assets,
and debt service related to the water distribution system, and created an impact fee agreement
with the City of Cranston. In accordance with the City of Cranston ordinance, impact fee for
the water system improvement must be set aside by the City of Cranston and paid to the
Water Supply Board or deducted from the debt services the Water Supply Board pays to the
City of Cranston.

The impact fee is assessed by the City of Cranston based on the agreement with the Water
Supply Board. If new water systems facilities are required to serve areas where no water
system presently exists, the Water Supply Board will collect a subdivision processing fee,
and the City of Cranston will collect a water impact fee for the benefit of the Water Supply
Board as follows: 1) residential $1,352 per unit; 2) industrial and commercial §6,003 per
acre. The Water Supply Board in turn agreed to use the said impact fee solely for the purpose
of construction of new water system facilities required to serve areas where no water system
presently exists. In 2013, the $2,026,185 in fees that had been collected was recognized by
the Water Supply Board as revenue.

REVENUES, OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Revenues include amounts billed and unbilled to all customers, including those customers
outside the City of Providence, Rhode Island. All billed charges are based on rates approved
by the PUC. Revenues for unbilled amounts to general customers are estimated based on
billing amounts subsequent to year-end. The Water Supply Board distinguishes operating
revemues and expenses from non-operating. Operating revenues result from charges to
customers for water and related services. Operating expenses include the cost of operations,
maintenance, sales and service, administrative expenses and depreciation. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating or capital contributions.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Water Supply Board’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit
risk consist primarily of accounts receivable. Exposure to losses on receivables is principally
dependent on each customer’s financial condition. Concentration of credit risk with respect
to receivables is limited due to the large number of customers. The Water Supply Board
monitors its exposure for credit losses and maintains allowances for anticipated losses.

USE oF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Employees accumulate sick leave hours for subsequent use or for payment upon retirement.
Sick leave and vacation may be carried forward into the following calendar year, but not to
exceed 135 days and 30 days, respectively.

Vested sick leave and accumulated vacation leave are recorded as expenses and liabilities as
the benefits accrue to employees.

DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

In addition to assets, the statement of net position can report deferred outflows of resources.
Deferred outflow of resources represents a consumption of net position, that apply to a future
period which will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until that later date.
At June 30, 2015 the Water Supply Board reports deferred outflows related to pension in the
statement of net position. A deferred outflow of resources related to pension results from
differences between expected and actual experience, changes in assumptions or other inputs.
These amounts are deferred and included in pension expense in a systematic and rational
mamner over a period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all
employees that are provided with benefits through the pension plan (active employees and
inactive employees).
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES (CONTINUED)

In addition to labilities, the statement of net position can report deferred inflows of
resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent the acquisition of net position that applies
to a future period and which will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until
a later date. A deferred inflow of resources related to pension results from differences
between expected and actual experience, changes in assumptions or other inputs. These
amounts are deferred and included in pension expense in a systematic and rational manner
over a period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees
that are provided with benefits through the pension plan (active employees and inactive
employees).

NOTE 2 - RESTRICTED ASSETS

The State of Rhode Island enacted the Public Drinking Water Protection Act of 1987 (the
“Act”) that empowers suppliers of public drinking water to levy a surcharge (the
“surcharge™) of one cent ($0.01) per hundred gallons of water for all customers. The
surcharge has been amended several times since 1987. The last increase was on July 1, 2002,
when the surcharge increased to $0.0292 per hundred gallons of water for all customers. Of
those collected funds, the Water Supply Board will retain 36.1% of the surcharge in its Water
Quality Protection fund, remit 57.0% to the State Water Resources Board and retain 6.9% for
general operations. The funds collected in the Water Quality Protection fund are to be
expended in the following manner:

1) at a minimum, 55% of the funds are to be spent for the acquisition of land
or land rights or physical improvements to acquired land to protect the
quality of the raw water of the water supply system;

2) 35% may be used to acquire a fee simple interest or a conservation
restriction that directly protects the quality and safety of the public
drinking water supply; and

3) 10% may be used by the supplier for any purpose relating to its operations.
The restricted investments are pooled with the cash and cash equivalents and investments of

other funds maintained by the City of Providence, The earnings from investments are
allocated in proportion to each fund’s balance.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 3{, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The following is a summary of cash and investments:

Fair
Value
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,796,887
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 33,354,104
Equity Mutual Funds 6,634,910
Total $ 44,785,901

Responsibility for custodial credit risk of deposits, investment risk, interest rate risk and
concentration of investments rests with the City. However, the deposits for the Water Supply
Board are supporied by collateralization agreements with its main banking institutions.
These agreements collateralize the deposits at 102%. Of the cash and cash equivalent
balances of $38,150,991, $250,000 is covered by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) insurance and $4,347,156 is uncollateralized.

INTEREST RATE RISK

This is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment, Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. Information about the exposure of the
entity’s debt type investments to this risk using the segmented time distribution model is as

follows:
Investment Maturities (in Years)

Fair Less Than 1-5 6-10 Over No
Type of Investment Value 1 Year Years Years 10 Years matutity
Equity Mutual Funds $ 6,634,910 § $ $ $ $ 6,634,910
TOTAL $ 6,634,910 $ - - % - 8 - $ 6,634,910

CREDIT RISK
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of a debt type investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by assignment of a rating of a
nationally recognized rating organization. Mutual Funds holding U.S. government securities
or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered to have credit
risk exposure.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF INVESTMENTS

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1} and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or labilities in active markets that the Plan has the ability to access.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets,

Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

* & o 9

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3;: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurements.

The asset or Hability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at December 31, 2015 and

2014.

Mutual funds: Valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds
held by the Water Supply Board are open-ended mutual funds that are registered with the
SEC. These funds are required to publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to
transact at that price. The mutual funds held by the Water Supply Board are deemed to be
actively traded on a public exchange. All mutual funds are considered Level 1
investiments at December 31, 2015 and 2014.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISL.AND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of the activity in capital assets as of June 30, 2015:

Balance Disposals Balance
June 30,2014 Additions /Reclasses  June 30, 2015
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land § 21,958,397 § 655363 § -~ § 22,613,760
Scituate Reservoir Project 18,681,695 - - 18,681,695
Construction in progress 47,609,161 24,438,961 16,960,782 55,087,340
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 88,249,253 25,094,324 16,960,782 96,382,795

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 79,135,020 5,544,591 - 84,679,611
Improvements other than buildings 297,055,247 14,375,656 - 311,430,903
Machinery and equipment 30,877 466 708,858 - 31,586,324
407,067,733 20,629,105 - 427,696,838

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 55,267,185 6,207,747 - 61,474,632
Improvements other than buildings 113,064,008 4,367,715 - 117,431,723
Machinery and equipment 27,173,462 737,903 - 27,911,365
195,504,655 11,313,365 — 206,818,020
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net _ 211,563,078 9,315,740 - 220,878,818
Total Capital Assets, Net $299,812,331 § 34,410,064 § 16,960,782 §$ 317,261,613
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD

(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of the activity in capital assets as of June 30, 2014:

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Scituate Reservoir Project
Construction in progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipraent

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

Total Capital Assets, Net

Balance Disposals Balance
June 30, 2013 Additions { Reclasses  June 30, 2014
$ 21,918,296 § 40,101 - § 21,958,397

18,681,695 - - 18,681,695

61,726,417 15,173,778 29,291,034 47,609,161

102,326,408 15,213,879 29,291,034 88,249,253
74,388,265 4,819,992 73,237 79,135,020
270,994,006 26,061,241 - 297,055,247
30,450,111 427,355 - 30,877,466
375,832,382 31,308,588 73,237 407,067,733
48,420,614 6,846,571 - 55,267,185
108,384,312 4,679,696 - 113,064,008
26,055,807 1,117,633 ~ 21173462
182,860,733 12,643,922 -~ 195,504,655
192,971,649 18,664,666 73,237 211,563,078
$295,298,057 § 33,878,545 § 29,364,271 § 299812331
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND})

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt activity for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

2015
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
Bonds Payable:

Revenue bonds $ 74,268,793 $§ 8,000,000 § (4,094,774) § 78,174,019 § 4,628,807
Total Bonds 74,268,793 8,000,000 (4,094,774) 78,174,019 4,628,807
Total Long-Term Debt $ 74,268,793 § 8,000,000 § (4,094,774) § 78,174,019 § 4,628,807

2014
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
Bonds Payable:

Revenue bonds $ 78,086,636 §$ - $ (3,817,843) § 74,268,793 $ 4,094,775
Total Bonds 78,086,636 — (3,817,843) 74,268,793 4,094,775
Total Long_.Term Debt $ 78,086,636 $ == $ (3,817,843) $ 74,268,793 $ 4,094,775
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of bonds and notes outstanding at June 30, 2015 and 2014

June 30, 2015
Interest
Description Rate Balance
Revenue bonds:

Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2002) 3.61% $ 1,061,245
Scituate Reservoir Project (PPBA FY 2011) 5.40% 504,774
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2005) 2.22% --
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2008) 2.85% 28,181,000
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2010) 0410% to 3.14% 8,660,000
Safe Clean Water Bonds (CWFA FY2012) 072% to 3.26% 2,748,000
Safe Clean Water Bonds (CWFA FY2013) .019% -2.53% 4,021,000
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2013) 022% -2.63% 24,998,000
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2013) 022% - 3.01% 8,000,000

S 78,174,019

June 30, 2014
Interest
Description . Rate Balance
Revenue bonds:

Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2002) 3.61% $ 1,193,199
Scituate Reservoir Project (PPBA FY 2011) 5.40% 635,594
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2005) 2,22% 915,000
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2008) 2.85% 29,617,000
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2010) 0410% to 3.14% 9,836,000
Safe Clean Water Bonds (CWFA FY2012) 072% to 3.26% 2,874,000
Safe Clean Water Bonds (CWFA FY2013) 019% -2.53% 4,199,000
Safe Drinking Water Bonds (CWFA FY2013) 022% - 2.63% 24,999,000

$ 74,268,793
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Scheduled principal maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

ARRA Principal
Principal Forgiveness Interest and Fees Total
Year ending June 30:
2016 $ 4,628,807 $ (389,485) $ 2,209,396 $ 6,448,718
2017 3,891,845 (203,506) 2,169,611 5,857,950
2018 3,978,016 (207,283) 2,087,165 5,857,898
2019 3,992,105 (211,265) 1,597,940 5,778,780
2020 5,114,504 (215,814) 1,907,132 6,805,822
2021-2025 20,120,492 (1,163,410) 7,741,578 26,698,660
2026-2030 24,344,000 (1,344,827) 4,503,746 27,502,919
2031-2035 12,104,250 (870,335) 1,737,203 12,971,118

$ 78,174,019 $  (4,605,925) § 24,353,771 § 97,921,865

NOTE 6 - TRANSACTIONS WITH CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND

The City of Providence performs various services for the Water Supply Board including
certain accounting, personnel and cash management services and working capital support.
The total billing to the Water Supply Board for services performed amounted to $839,167 for
each of the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. This amount is established by
the City, approved by the Water Supply Board and ultimately approved by the PUC. The
Water Supply Board also provides services to various City funds and departments, the
charges for which have been included as revenue in the accompanying financial statements.
Included within the Due To City of Providence General Fund balance on the statements of
net position are the related balances due for the services described above. The balance also
includes payments for pension and post-employment benefits. The total balance due to the
City of Providence General Fund at June 30, 2015 and 2014 totaled $1,394,423 and
$1,377,649, respectively.

NOT#E 7 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Water Supply Board opened a line of credit with Century Bank of $5,000,000 in 2013.
This line of credit is used for infrastructure replacement and renmewed annually per the
agreement terms. The balance as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $0.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Water Supply Board has a complete comprehensive insurance program protecting all
facilities, employees and liability claims.

The Water Supply Board is subject to various claims and litigation that arise in the ordinary
course of its operations. Legal counsel and management are of the opinion that the Water
Supply Board’s liabilities in such cases, if decided adversely to the Water Supply Board,
would not materially affect the financial statements.

UNION CONTRACT

The labor force of the Water Supply Board, with the exception of management, is covered by
a union contract which is effective for the period January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2015. A new
union contract has been negotiated and agreed to by both parties and is effective for the
period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018.

LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Lead and Copper Rule (the “Rule™) require
that systems monitor drinking water at the customer tap. In accordance with the Rule, if after
corrosion control optimization is implemented, lead concentrations exceed an action level of
15 ppb in more than 10% of customer taps sampled, the system is required to replace lead
service lines under its ownership. The regulations require that the utility must replace
annually 7% of the total amount of lead services in the system. In accordance with EPA
requirements, the Rhode Island Department of Health (RIDOH) found that the Water Supply
Board exceeded the lead action level on September 30, 2006 (the date of conclusion of that
monitoring period) and was required to begin the annual replacement of 7% of its 25,600
lead services. Because of lead-time in gearing up for an undertaking of this magnitude,
RIDOH and the Water Supply Board agreed to a compliance schedule that fulfilled the intent
of the regulation whereby 14% of the lead services were to be replaced over the two-year
period ending September 30, 2008 and 7% annually thereafter.

By September of 2010, the Water Supply Board exceeded the lead service replacement
requirement by over 2,200 services and as a result of being approximately one year ahead of
the regulatory required pace, we were informed by RIDOH that the mandated replacements
of lead service could be suspended until October 2011.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

During this period, various concerns were raised about the effectiveness of partial lead
service replacements, the persistence of lead levels in the water, and the difficulty of finding
a proven solution for reducing the levels. In June 2012, the RIDOH in concert with the EPA,
agreed to enter into a consent agreement with the Water Supply Board which granted a stay
of the lead service replacement requirement for construction season 2012. As part of the
agreement, RIDOH and the EPA required that the Water Supply Board convene a panel of
national water quality experts, to include regulators, water professionals, and members of
academia, to recommend studies and / or treatment modifications with the objective of
reducing lead levels in the water. In 2013 the Water Supply Board was granted a stay of the
lead services replacement requirement for the 2013 construction season.

In April 2014, RIDOH granted the Water Supply Board a stay of the lead service
replacement requirement for the 2014 construction season. By consent order Providence is

required to:

1. Continue with the consultation with its expert panel to evaluate corrosion control
treatment in the system.

2. Conduct studies to examine alternative treatment schemes for optimization of
corrosion control.

3. Continue a unidirectional flushing program.

4. Continue to rehabilitate and replace unlined cast iron mains that are usually found to be
problematic in terms of both water quality and delivery capacity.

Even though the lead service replacement program is temporarily suspended, lead services
are still replaced in conjunction with the water main replacement program. Lead services are
also replaced on an ongoing basis where customers are voluntarily replacing their private
side lead services. Lead services continue to be replaced in areas of local and state road
resurfacing projects, and on projects initiated by private or outside entities. PW’s own crews
replace lead services which are found to be leaking. The replacement work is subject to all
of the EPA regulatory notification, testing, and reporting requirements.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

Since inception of the reporting of the IFR program and the lead service replacement
program to the RIPUC (July 1, 1996), The Water Supply Board has replaced 16,221 lead
services to the end of fiscal year 2015 (June 30, 2015) at a cost of §55,614,291.

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The City of Providence has adopted GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions. These changes enhance the Plan’s accounting and disclosure for the
pension and expand the Required Supplemental Information (RSI) data with new schedules.
These were issued to improve the financial reporting by state and local government pension
plans. The following provides information required to be disclosed under GASB Statement

No. 68.

Substantially all employees of the Water Supply Board participate in the Employees’
Retirement System of the City of Providence (“ERS” or the “Plan”), a defined-benefit,
single-employer plan. Water Supply Board employees participating in the Plan are eligible
to retire at age 55 if hired prior to July 1, 2004, at age 60 if hired between July 1, 2004 and
June 30, 2009, at age 62 with 10 years of service if hired on or after July 1, 2009 or at any
age after 25 years of service if hired prior to July 1, 1995, or at any age after 30 years of
service if hired on or after July 1, 1995, The total retirement allowance is equal to an
annuity, which is the actuarial equivalent of accumulated contributions at the time of
retirement, plus a pension which when added together either; 1) equals 1/40 of final
compensation for each year of total service up to 20 years and 1/50 of final compensation for
each year of service in excess of 20 years if hired prior to July 1, 1996 or; 2) equals 1/50 of
final compensation for each year of total service credited if hired on or after July 1, 1996.
These benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by City ordinance.

ERS is governed by an Employee Retirement Board provided by the Providence Home Rule
Charter. The ERS consists of elected officials, management and employee representation
and provides for establishing rules and regulations and is responsible for the administration
and operation of the city employee retirement system. The Board has the discretion and
authority to interpret the Plan and to determine the eligibility and benefits of Participants and
beneficiaries pursuant to the provisions of the Plan. On all such matters, the decision of a
majority of the then members of the Board shall govern and be binding upon the Employer,
Participants, and beneficiaries.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Membership of the ERS plan for the City of Providence consisted of the following at June

30, 20135, the date of the latest actuarial valuation:

Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefi
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits

Active employees

Total

3,109
428
2,986

6,523

The Plan’s investment policy in regard to the allocation of invested assets is established and
may be amended by the City. It is the policy of the City to pursue an investment strategy that
reduces risk through the prudent diversification of the portfolio across a broad selection of
distinct asset classes, The pension Plan’s investment policy discourages the use of cash
equivalents, except for liquidity purposes, and aims to refrain from dramatically shifting asset
class allocations over short time spans. The following was the asset allocation as of June 30,

2015:
Target

Asset Class Allocation
Domestic equity 79%
Core fixed income 5%
High yield fixed income 13%
Short-term governmental money market 3%
Total 100%
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2015,
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:

Inflation 3.5 Percent
Salary increases 3.5 Per year, before reflecting increases due to longevity
Investment rate of return 8.25 Percent, net of pension plan investment expense,

including inflation
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015 the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan
investments, net of pension plan investment expenses, was 5.56 percent. The money-
weighted rate of return expresses investment performance, net of investment expense,
adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.

The long-term expected rate of return on Plan investments was determined using a building
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and
by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in the pension plan’s target allocation as of June 30, 2015 are

summarized as follows:

Long-Term Weighted

Target Expected Real Real
Asset Class Allocation  Rate of Return Rate of Return
Domestic equity 79% 6.23% 4.92%
Core fixed income 5% 1.56% 0.08%
High yield fixed income 13% 3.89% 0.51%
Short-term governmental money market 3% 1.71% 5.00%
Total 100% 5.56%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Class A members and police officers are required to contribute 8% of their salary to the Plan.
Class B members, other than police officers, are required to contribute 9.5% of their salary to
the Plan. Water Supply Board employees are Class A members. The Mayor and City Council
contribute to the Plan at a rate of $350 per year. Additionally, the City shall contribute from
time to time amounts sufficient with the contributions of elected officials to provide the
special pensions granted to them. The Water Supply Board’s contributions to the ERS for the
years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were $3,212,354, §2,945,209, and $2,792,964,

respectively.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

INVESTMENT POLICY

The City policy for pension investments is under the oversight of the Board of Investment
Commissioners (the Board). The Board contracts with an investment advisory firm and
approves any new investment vehicles presented by the consultant. The Board follows all
applicable state statutes and Section 17-189 of the City Ordinance, which states, “The Board
of Investment Commissioners is authorized and empowered to execute the disposition and
investment of the funds which are within its control in any securities and investments as
would be acquired by prudent persons of discretion and intelligence in these matters, who are
seeking a reasonable income and the preservation of their capital.

NET PENSION LIABILITY

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that

date.

The components of the net pension liability of the Retirement System for the Water Supply
Board were as follows:

June 30,2015 June 30, 2014

Total pension liability $ 60,131,939 § 58,311,217
Plan fiduciary net position $ 16,863,366 $ 16,954,243
Board's net pension liability $ 43,268,573 $§ 41,356,974

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 28.04% 29.08%
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Changes in the Net Pension Liability for the Water Supply Board

Increase (Decrease)
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary Net Pension

Liability Net Position Liability

(a} (b (a) - (b)
Balance at 6/30/14 $58,311,217  $16,954,243  $41,356,974

Changes for the year:

Service Cost 854,182 -~ 854,182
Interest 5,509,989 - 5,500,989
Differences between expected and actual experience 79,253 - 79,253
Changes in benefit terms - - -
Changes in assumptions 44,391 - 40,391

Contributions - employer
Contributions - employee
Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds

Administration expenses
Other changes
Net Changes
Balance at 6/30/15

3212354 (3,212,354
1,037,505 (1,037,505)
- 331,724 (331,724)
(4,663,003)  (4,663,093) -
- (9,367) 9,367

1
¥

T

1,820,722 (90,877) 1,911,599
$60,131,939  §$16,863,366  $43,268,573

Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation follows:

Valuation Date

Actuarial cost method
Amortization cost method
Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method

Investment rate of return

Inflation rate
Projected salary increases

Cost of living adjustments

1-Jul-14

Individual entry age method

Approximate level percent of payroll-open
26 years

5-year smoothed market value

Actuarial assumptions:

8.25%

3.5%
3.5% per year before reflecting increases
due to longetivy compensation

No COLA for next 8 years, 3% thereafter
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or
Females, as appropriate, with no assumed pre-retirement mortality or turnovet.

Mortality rates for healthy retirees were based on RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality
Table projected 21 years with Scale AA from 2000 for Class A employees and RP-2000
Combined Healthy Blue Collar Mortality Table projected 21 years with Scale AA from 2000
for Class B employees. Disabled retiree mortality rates were based on RP-2000 Combined
Healthy Mortality Table set forward 3 years,

Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 8.25%. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed plan member
contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that the City of Providence’s
contributions will be made at the actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those
assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make
all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

SENSITIVITY OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY TO CHANGES IN THE DISCOUNT RATE.

The following presents the net pension liability of the Retirement System, calculated using
the discount rate of 8.25%, as well as what the System’s net pension liability would be if it
were calculated vsing a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (7.25%) or 1-
percentage-point higher (9.25%) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Discount 1% Increase
(7.25%) (8.25%) (9.25%)
Net pension liablity $ 49,571,509 $ 43,268,573 $37,941,170

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the Water Supply Board recognized pension expense of

$3,967,510. At June 30, 2015, the Water Supply Board reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 9 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 63,403 § -
Changes of assumption 32,313 --
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments 1,060,726 -
Total $ 1,156442 8§ --

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:

2016 $ 289,110
2017 289,110
2018 289,110
2019 289,112
Tota S L1s6442
Payable to the Plan

At June 30, 2015, the Water Supply Board had made full payment of the required pension
contribution for the year ended June 30, 2015.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 10 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Water Supply Board follows GASB Statement No. 45 “Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions”.

The Water Supply Board’s Post-Retirement Benefits Program of the City of Providence (the
“Program™) is a defined-benefit, single-employer post-retirement health and life insurance
program. The Program provides lifetime health care and life insurance benefits to retired
employees and their spouses when retirement was effective prior to 1996. Disclosures about
this program, as a whole, are presented in the City of Providence, Rhode Island’s basic
financial statements. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the City recorded a liability for unpaid
post-retirement contributions of $241,723,000 and $209,481,098, respectively. Separate
actuarial information related to the Water Supply Board employees is not available.
Accordingly, only disclosures about the Water Supply Board’s participation in the Plan are
presented herein.

Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Contribution % of OPEB Net OPEB

Ending Cost Made Contributed Obligation
6/30/2015 1,774,000 507,000 28.6% 6,671,000
6/30/2014 1,765,357 437,598 24.9% 5,385,261
6/30/2013 1,305,000 446,423 34.2% 4,052,946

The historical schedules of employer contributions and funding progress for the Program are
included in the City of Providence, Rhode Island’s basic financial statements.

NOTE 11 - RESTATEMENT

The statement of net position has been restated as of June 30, 2014 to reflect the
implementation of GASB No. 68 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The
implementation of GASB Standard No. 68 resulted in an adjustment of the net pension
obligation ending balance at June 30, 2014. The following reflects the effect of
implementation of GASB No.68. Additionally, it was determined that impact fees collected
from the City of Cranston for development of the Western Cranston service area should have
been recognized as revenue in prior periods. These impact fees have been reclassified to
beginning net position at June 30, 2014. The following reflects the implementation of GASB
No. 68, GASB Statement No. 71 and the adjustment to net position:
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 11 - RESTATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Net Position, June 30, 2014 as originally reported $ 262,461,003
GASB 68 Implementation (41,356,974)
Correction of liabilities 2,009,226
Net Position, July 1, 2004 as Restated . $223,113,255

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On December 17, 2015 the Water Supply Board with the City of Providence entered into a
Bond Purchase Agreement with the Rhode Island Infrastructure Bank for bonds (Series
2015A) in the amount of $30 million issued through its Safe Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund. The purpose of this funding was to purchase property at 125 Dupont Drive in
Providence. This property is to be renovated into a central operating facility which will
allow the Water Supply Board to consolidate its operations from two separate facilities
located in Providence and Cranston into one location located in the heart of its service area.

On December 28, 2015 the aforementioned property located at 125 Pupont Drive was
purchased by the Water Supply Board. Renovations will begin in spring 2016.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLLAND)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIO

Total Pension Liability
Service cost
Interest
Changes of benefit leans
Differences between expected and actual expeience
Changes of assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability - Beginning
Total Pension Liability - Ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contributions - employer
Contributions - member
Net Investment income
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions
Administrative expense

Not Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending (b)

Net Pension Liability - Ending (a) - (b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
Pension Liability

Covered Employee Payroll

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of
Covered-Employce Payroll

Notes:

2015 2014

$ 854,182 $ 893,162
5,509,989 4,946,549
79,253 -
40,391 -
(4,663,093)  (4,973,233)
1,820,722 866,478
58,311,217 57,444,739
$ 60,131,939 $ 58,311,217
3,212,354 $ 2,945,209
1,037,505 911,508
331,724 1,210,438
(4,663,093)  (4,973,233)
(9,367) (71,995)
(90,877) 21,927
16,954,243 16,932,316

S 16,863,366 $ 16,954,243
$ 43,268,573 $ 41,356,974
28.04% 29.08%

$ 12,930,447 $ 11,900,000
334.63% 347.54%

1.) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of a 6/30

measurement date prior to the fiscal year-end

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years

will be displayed as they become available.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution
Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date:

2015 2014
$ 3212354 $§ 2,945209

3,212,354 2,945,209
$ - 3 -

$ 12,930,447 § 11,900,000

24.84% 24.75%

July 1, 2014

Actuarially determined contribution rates are caloulated as of July 1, two years prior to the end of

the fiscal year in which contributions are reported
Methods and assumptions used to detennine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Remaining amortization period

Inflation
Salaty increases

Investiment rate of retum

Cost of living adjustinents
Benefit Changes:

Assumption Changes:

Notes:

Entry age
Level dollar for the 1993 deferral liability and increasing 3.5% per year for the

remaining unfunded liability.

Market value assets as reported by the Water Board less unrecognized retorns in each of
the last five years plus the discounted contribution paid by the City in the following
year. Unrecognized return is equal to the difference between the actual market return
and the expected market return and is recognized over a five-year period, Turther

adjusted, if necessary, to be within 20% of the market valuc.
3.5%
3.5% per year before reflocting increases due to longevity compensation,

8.25%, net of pension plan investment and administrative expenses, including

inflation,
10-year freeze as of January 1, 2013 and 3% thereafler.
There have been no changes in benefit provisions since GASB 67/68 implementation

The actuarial assumptions used refleot the agsumptions proposed in the Experience
Investigation for the Five Year Period Ending June 30, 2011 submitted to the Board
on April 2, 2012, with the following exception:

The retirement rate for Class B participants is 100% at age 60.

-I.) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of a 6/30

measurement date prior fo the fiscal year-end

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years

will be displayed as they become available.
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PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD

(AN ENTERPRISE FUND OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS

2015

2014

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
net of investment expense 5.56%

Notes:
1.} The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of a 6/30

measurement date prior to the fiscal year-end

2.) Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years - additional years
will be displayed as they become available,

14.04%
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS £ ADVISORS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors of
ProvidenceWater Supply Board

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Providence Water Supply Board (the “Water Supply Board”), as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the {inancial statements, which collectively
comprise the Water Supply Board’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated April 1, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Water
Supply Board’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Water Supply Board’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Water Supply Board’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Water Supply Board’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

W artant LLF

Providence, RI
April 1, 2016
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Exhibit 4

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

IN RE: PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD X DOCKET NO.

PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD’S MOTION FOR
RELIEF FROM RULE 2.6(a)

L. Commission Rule 2.6(a) requires the use of a test year which constitutes “a

historic year of actual data for a period ending within nine (9) months of the filing date.”
Providence Water Supply Board (Providence Water) is investigaﬁng the filing of a rate case on
or before May 16, 2016. This date is ten and a half months from Providence Water’s June 30,
2015 test year, which is also Providence Water’s fiscal year.

2. Pursuant to Commission Rule 1.15, Providence Water seeks relief from Rule
2.6(a) in order to allow Providence Water, if it decides that it needs to do so, to (1} file a rate
case on or before May 16, 2016, (2) utilize a June 30, 2015 test vear, and (3) utilize a January 1,
2017 to December 31, 2017 rate year,

3. Providence Water’s financial information is maintained on a fiscal year ending
June 30 basis. Providence Water also makes appropriate cut offs for the semi-annual filing with
the PUC covering the period July 1 through December 31 of each year. Providence Water does

not cut off its financial statements at any other time.

4. Providence Water has used calendar year rate years in the last few consecutive
rate cases.
5. Providence Water does not want to expend significant ratepayer dollars that

would be needed to develop a test year that does not begin on July 1%, or a rate vear that does not
P 2 y ¥y

begin on January 1%




6. Providence Water has been diligently working on investigating the possible need

for a rate filing, but Providence Water was not able to file a rate case by March 31, 2016.

7. For these foregoing reasons, because a rate filing made on May 16, 2016, would

be outside of the nine (9) month period set forth in Rule 2.6(a) for test years, Providence Water

respectfully requests relief from Rule 2.6(a) to allow a filing on or before May 16, 2016, using a

June 30, 2015, test year.

WHEREFORE Providence Water respectfully requests relief as set forth above.

Date: "/1/ i / AN

Respectfully submitted,
PROVIDENCE WATER SUPPLY BOARD
By its attorney

AP N T

Michael R. McElroy, Esq. #2627 ?
Schacht & McElroy

21 Dryden Lane

P.0O. Box 6721

Providence, RI 02940-6721

Tel:  (401)351-4100

Fax: (401)421-5696
Michael@McElroyLawQOffice.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 1*' day of April, 2016, I mailed a true copy of the foregoing by
first class mail to the following:

Leo Wold, Esq.

Dept. of the Attorney General
150 South Main Street
Providence, RT (2903

%ﬂﬂ_ ,l/ YA

Theresa Gallo

PWSB/2016 Rate Case Motion for Religf




